¢
2 EY
=

}"'., .

Lakes Regional
Community Center

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PER GOV. ABBOTT’S MARCH 26, 2020 PRESS RELESSE THIS MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE VIA
ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting
Time: August 25, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

You are invited to attend the LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting on Wednesday, 7/28 at 5:00PM.
Attend in person— 1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, Aug., 25", 2021, Start Time:
5:00pmhttps://us06web.zoom.us/j/85245197106?pwd=YWR2Z2900Wd2NDF3SWN2b3h3TOFUQTOS

Meeting ID: 852 4519 7106
Passcode: 406726

sk 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k % ok 3k 3k ok ok sk ok 3k 3k ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok sk sk 3k ok ok sk 3k ok ok 3k sk ok ok ok sk sk 3k ok 3k 3k sk ok ok ok 3k ok % ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok %k ok ok

Join by phone (audio only):
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 852 4519 7106
Passcode: 406726

BOARD MEMBERS

Print Full Name Signature
1 Tom Brown, Chair Hunt County e é
2 Shae Green Rockwall County e %2:777[‘“;\_’—“—
3 Margaret Webster Kaufman County ///%W A
4 Dana Sills Hopkins County £ ﬂ 5”32’“
5 Steve Earley Lamar County m
6 Carrie Hefner Camp County / @ M
7 Lisa Heine Ellis County M ZZ :
8 Frances Neal Titus County 4
9 E. P. Pewitt Morris County é‘; M ,/2//7
10 Marti Shaner Navarro County s W T
11 Sheriff Ricky Jones Franklin County ‘_7 W
12 Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County ?/ﬁ







EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

13 Sherriff Cass/Designee Lamar County M
14 Sherriff Martin/Designee Morris County W
LAKES REGIONAL STAFF AND GUEST
o~ S o)
1 John Delaney
7 Erwin Hancock
3 James Williams v‘
4 Kellie Walker ' y km_/
Gl O Lot Soir [ ADULA Y
5 Jessica Ruiz
6 Laurie White - g
7 Larry Jonczak /S D)ReECTOR %74 e
8 Judy Dodd st
SUBSTFLY VQ\\/@U\J A Pmin QM)\L M







LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2021, 5PM

PER GOV. ABBOTT’S MARCH 26, 2020 PRESS RELESSE THIS MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Wed. August 25, 2021, 5:00 PM — Rockwall, Texas

Attend in person —1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Topic: Lakes Regional Board of Trustee's Meeting
Time: Aug. 25, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, Aug., 25", 2021, Start Time: 5:00pm

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85245197 106 ?pwd=YWR2Z2900Wd2NDF3SWN2b3h3T0
FUQTO09

Meeting ID: 852 4519 7106
Passcode: 406726

Join by phone (audio only):
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 852 4519 7106
Passcode: 406726

AGENDA

AGENDA

NUMBER roreic

08.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

08.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 28, 2021

08.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.

08.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting-Agenda
attached.
Meeting was held by Zoom and In-Person:
e Action: Report on recommendation on FY 22 Budget/Finance proposal for consideration of
the full Board of Trustees.



£ MMO A
WFCHADE JOIT 30 OR8] T4 He g

ROR AL U8 3 R F Y ERTA LR

AL
A

M4 A

B I FRAT LIOW DATT3E0 IRTY 3223034 22357 0808 48 sonaM M TYoRga 0D #h

SMIBET IIT OF LUHAIA VA #L OV L 1000

:-_'I‘JL;[“{"M 39515 m-._ f} b’!Ef'_, ¥
zexel jiswisc™ - M3 00:0

-

bsoH hoguiA &3

3

cezial HawinoA NN

el

12017 10 Ds08 oo
i fetinald M9 0020 180

. . I ¥ o
¢ anifensbd 2'ss

{gbsnel bris 2L}

mal0d et hei@ 1S0S 8T | puA pritesM
£ SHWOOCESSRWY =bwqgS ou!

0% gra

B SAR

afivai &8 uoY

waE f bnotts

(0! goitaei)

wngaed

{yino oibus) sy yU niol

T

BRI -

ot

&

S 1eD
sonisubomnt el d

HAQO Y

Fatic) it

A THALM 5O Ua VD
(B0 2L winl Yo saiuniivl ganaeM h-rmd LT

(4 i\“l}'\’()}(:i?'lz V‘.t‘.

[ O 24 # AL R GRE TR D) AV T 3R A meanas) e R SR o Q.. el o T, £,
Sy rse daar ST FORE 1ot S b A TR A e A weh e .lu:ﬂ} Yo Avsitimings opt (e,

LIETLI0 WA NGt W ) o
\
EVHUH AN

ghnapA-orise sl of mns: biart =) of gnijeshd sotim

WYU’Z M AT TTIANC

’“d ‘Axs-fh 3 Rna s 1S3

OSILEnE
no21sfl-nl hne Mmool v biarl 28w pritaaM
¥ o aolsheamoss? 1o nupa sl noind
t0 g8 Hg o

b woliErakdenos 1t legognesg soneal {iegbud S »

S TR

i 24
L0080
PG R0

G210



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

08.05.21 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
e Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for
FY’22 Budget

Motion to approve Resolution authorizing Purchasing Property in Paris
Review and take possible action on Executive Director’s Contract
Review and take possible action on new member for PNAC

08.06.21 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
e 115 Transformation Waiver Status and Budget Assumptions for FY-22
e COVID-19 Response
e  Texas Council Update
e  East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

08.07.21 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
e Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
July 2021.
08.08.21 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
e  Psychiatric Hospitalizations
e Budgets
e Education Service Center Region 8
e COVID-19
08.09.21 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
e  Program Update
08.10.21 QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
e  Contracts/Network Development
e PNAC
e Rights Allegations
e QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
e IDD
e NCQA
08.11.21 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

e  Staffing Issues
e Employee Benefits

08.12.21 ADJOURNMENT

400 Alrport Road, Terrell, Texas

Page 2



Alegntd. entdasl] ssatan

FPANUSIG ), HUR e ADNT 2L TIMBBOOVER
-

100 N3 T LR O SE MDY SIsa wgbuﬂ T olror sldises sides boe walved
vuobedl SOV
2i1s 4 'r"snu""f S!iiéf’:t‘h!r“ edsivoring rpitatoasfl v s of e 08
Brsine) 2 e O welinvad wo aoti e Sdienoy sl B A5
BTt pahiasin en GO adioe -mlmmr, SHES Bk sk

* H

*

Waordstl wely TAOH IS SOTDEHET & VTR

DO ok e fte aosed v ybmdt Do meey tavie 7 aochsimigtaest 211
phargyea i OO0
albot! Woms Y el

¢RI dwrenavd st deiamiads cBen T dant
&

gemantl cneTly THOFAM AT

grefeesl lad 3w esaniptd (BBt £ o fasesh ettty e
F £t =y
S sty Wikl

*

-

*

E

yaEvas b enmath TROTAH 21 AVHA2 HTIATH LA TR

sl llgiirisgt] sivmadyc i @
Hoyhutl e

B e vilas ) v noticauhd ¢
STV e

Lde H e 2 THOS I 200 HEe21¢ JA TERM T IV ad & JAUFT 1LYy

.).;!P(’ oot W

suska B sl T ROSTH AT 3AHTAC BT A A48 PTLIA

maras wel] Anwaiieoadnn )
SAVR =

snniEgalts, adein - s

weudd sargizdus & AHETY (4 M' .
(828 b L3

L0 e

| drw nsiaeaty THOFRIEE 23R 02E5 4ardH

anpapi qoifiers

.--' -

et Berening 4

“

R T T

4 ngEt

Fyudt! 3

»

§L2G R0

ey
¥

L L i
B4 'fj.ﬁb

Lednlsl

Efia

w1

2
o

P Al

IR



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.02.21
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 2021 as presented.



F350.80 OWMIT AGKIOA
LA d0s b -:‘;w-::;".
JAYCAYYA RO SROITATHIMMC 735
eetunim golivem easterT to sod wwify evuﬁ;qs af noitoM <

olgsioita R

rafrmeenn 2n TR0 vl Yo eshuniM prlleett cs0l wluesH ¥ levotag® bns agigs et



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
Meeting of Board of Trustees HR Committee
655 Airport Rd, Sulphur Springs, TX 75482
VIA TELECONFERENCE AND IN-PERSON
Wednesday, July 28™, 2021

4:00 pm
Members: Staff Liaisons:
Tom Brown, Board Chair Jessica Ruiz, Interim HR Dir.
Shae Green, Committee Chair Erwin Hancock, CFO
Jan Brecht-Clark, Trustee John Delaney, CEO
Carrie Hefner, Trustee
E. P. Pewitt, Trustee
Agenda Topic Facilitator
Number
07.01.21 Call to Order Tom Brown
07.02.21 Citizen’s Comments Open
No citizens were present.
07.03.21 Presentation of proposal for FY21 Employee Insurance Benefits
Jessica Ruiz
Erwin Hancock
07.04.21 Motion for Approval of FY21 Employee Insurance Benefits

Vote of Aye by committee for approval of FY22 Employee benefit package.

07.05.21 Adjournment.



G U
0N obvesustl e d

RATYR 1] ‘("'i,fv”lfﬁ Y1 Ak ‘;"(}43\1}% FARAL

abdlenano 3 3L s} Yo baeod Yo goiresld
L8027 AT auing? wdglue b4 rwqud 220
AOXSRE-E QA AV IEARAOTRIRTY AW

FOOL MRT il rebessbaW

retigeind | ';"P-.'sr,}'r'!

Sal stud sgizeals

¥R ransist] adel

g - - At ¥ —

g HLE

sevadana

vigd'} breol uwot woT
Tad ) sartimme 3 el s
gatuirt’t bvni bddeedd sl
a3tz t coaedald shrw’y
sdeired Sriers® 9 A

L — ey - PR =

sy § shaagd,

el of He' ) {7, 5 50
FI 1

g O g wasisilh e LR

D20 sssalie O

sritenslt sasmieeal sayolgm® LD w0 lesaguig To pcilslinsan o LR

i s noepol

Rucsandt und

AfsusHl songreand ssvelgmd 10T 1o lurorggd 10} noitod AR AR ¢

~
5

r il sevoiqmd ST To lrerne tot sabiinemos vd suh fo sioV

P S

gnstmmisaihds 0 104000

sl et |



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, July 28, 2021, 5PM

Per Gov. Abbott’s March 26, 2020 Press Release this Meeting was held
VIA ZOOM
BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

07.01.21 CALL TO ORDER

The July 28, 2021 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of Trustees
called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a quorum present by Zoom.
Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (Zoom):
Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson (In-Person)

Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)
Shae Green, Rockwall County (In-Person)  Marti Shaner, Navarro County (Zoom)

Dana Sills, Hopkins County (In-Person) Steve Earley, Lamar County (In-Person)

Linda Sharpin, Franklin County (In-Person) Frances Neal, Titus County (Phone)

E.P. Pewitt, Morris County (In-Person) Margaret Webster, Kaufman County (In-Person)

Carrie Hefner, Camp County (Zoom)

Members Absent: NA

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): Sheriff Scott Cass, Lamar County, Sheriff Jack Martin, Morris
County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak, and Jessica Ruiz.
Management Staff Zoom: Laurie White and Kellie Walker.

Management Staff Absent: James Williams

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

07.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
> Approval of Minutes of May 26, 2021 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any corrections
or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson asked for motion to approve.
Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve Earley. A sign of aye approved
minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE



ATTHRS YTIAUIAMOD 1AaN0OIDIA 3XA
2AATEUAT 10 OAACE 3HT 30 DWNITIIM £ 1UD5R
MG ES08 88 viut VAGZIVOTW

bigvt 25w gnitesM il a2nelefl 2eay USO8 S rivieM 2 'jt)('.%df-‘ wrE} G
MOG ALY
2ITUWIN GRACSE

el SEln el e 3 nhinst aeka T Y grrasm sl ey o EOL 21 vl sl
#rmt g 0L S Roili 53T O IR W mn T nurtsaieds e yd Y oF Latfina

¥ b « 3 h I o " amnd S
el et hai SOV LG )

Uro6l) fnesw siadm 3 '
taosas ol Andrecnal yiandy Tnur  nwsis ing
(moodty mues adsd | 069 Asl-Ahsd) mst nosiiyinund ald emsaH sl

fer o VIO e osasie eV frodratnt wnned “EW“.‘”& .t:.‘?f?'\;} e

P s rf) plogeil) vkt vedied avadd agrvakal) yretad entdgoM il s
] g’ S BT fep A asane  {noesab-al] wvinuod aHdnc i Jnoguens aro

POTER- v LT e ta) .-fr.=f:‘-,' ST { S ) yeu s dneht N
200 ) YU AT et
BM arvuedA depdimaod
AW fabaae feuns
A4 ‘n’-‘d‘i’Z‘%L‘}'
AR iaseord @1ecasdh ol o
200kl uTIRAS Aol e arie arnuo Y emed es s 13002 HmdD Ao Inaend ysddareld ala il o8

¥ttt

L el frse Awsanal voks Axeons™ i d esosled) nrlol $n924vR 18I InsmoaRnaEnd
Ssiia W silied bas athdW shent impcR Res? snsimagenaid
ﬁ.mf.uh g ipinel AmsdA T2 Yivaniekens W

2 yrmbsoraibaesmt o8 Lol vhist e ennst gnibesadl sodisd B d

ATUM SO AV AT A e G50
i Bysoll hagansima i
wobtaan (208 O vahd o antpad i o isengnd,.  «
_ isnoii

F IR L S U L B

v 315681 W 5w 40 aten et e elivet bagl yasir f aradmis bedlen At 2

sl o niiam ot Lsdlas goesadtlaA et EDDE 10 Eaglaati) ba rEIW  angiziptr
Ty saan vvn 30 e A el avedl yi Eetnasa hios aut it o THwed .3 2 ¢l sbams notio

1 oo
VL GovHITETRS ST
IRIECLD



07.03.21

07.04.21

07.05.21

07.06.21

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

» Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee recommendation for FY’22
Employee Insurance Benefits.

Rationale:
Shae Green presented the following for approval:
e FY 22 Employee Insurance Benefits package noting the changes for the New Year.
» Chairperson then asked for any questions if not; no motion needed. Approved unanimously
by a sign of aye by members.
CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
» None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Board Member Update:
o Open Meetings Act Suspension Updated:

e  Suspensions will be lifted at 12:01 a.m. on September 01, 2021.

e  Board meetings will go back to regular compliance.

e  Board members will still be able to attend meetings by video or phone conference;
but the Chair or his designee, must be in the designated location where the
meeting is scheduled.

o Linda Spradlin, Franklin County representative has decided to leave the Board when her
term expires this month. Linda’s service was recognized.

o Franklin County Judge, Scott Lee has designated County Sheriff, Ricky Jones as their next
representative. Sheriff Jones will be at the August meeting.

o Budget meeting to be set prior to regular board meeting next month.

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Status and Budget Assumptions for FY-22:

o July payment for Demonstration Year 10 (DY-10) should be received this week.

o Next fiscal year will be the last payment year for this iteration of the 1115 DSRIP
program.

o September will be the start of Directed Payment Program for Behavioral Health Services

(DPP:-BHS).

» COVID-19 Response:
o Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when necessary at
all sites. All of the state’s waivers to allow for increased use of telephone and telehealth
services have remained in effect and have been renewed for another 30-day period.



2VASITL MO/ STHIMVIR0D
A =
BMWYZ0I

TROQ3A SWITIIM F3TTIVASOD

BH -

FRURGI

. 3 !

JAVOAE ROY SNOITALIAZ MO 23R

LY T Aot b aarn O 3T BATIa 85 uzsl ramal na neilng sidizeog siel DA waiveR S
chitsnadl sonewi b suyolymd

elsnoiisi
Asveigas 100 griwollo? ods Betaszng naeid ek
et w460l asgreds sl prtion syedeq wntensd afiateal swvolom3 L5 VT«
yhe ot i S s  Baland roitemn oo Do i anoitieng yos el baids netl naneqlisd
' <tadmam yd syedo mgha @y
JRURO I

{avilell ndel ) TROTIS SOTIIARIG IVITUS XS
nnind tiesd bsbnammosed
vino.geltemunin! snold £

alenoited
giiwestol 847 no noteL
ashail yodoisM bea -
‘batehni! (oEnucae DA zgnitasM magd o
G5 D admeigse o e T0AL fe oafiil 2d thw conlznages? s
4 aanetinmmc Tehumes o Noed of lliw anitasm bwol =
Sommslang Heag 0 aabiv oif 2e0lsem bredls of alde ad lline fhw 2isdmen biged @
411 s oo iesol besanglaab addt af od J2ue sangbab i 16 Yier D adt tud
Lalubadae 2l gritaam
vt ity bried ot el of hebixsh as svitethasengat ¢ oD il ailbed ik
. DAsiROIST 23w SIS DGO firuen T 2edlaEe sy
Feany w24 2ancl B Waad? vinuoD betengizab 25 95l doa? sabut vInus 2 pilkestd
grifaem Jeugnd erti i od il canpl Bhisnd sviteinssuigaet
M0 Jaes goindm brgod luge 0F ik s el Oy m.rssm ragbol o
Qa Ve vl ennita msesds 1e5bud b sutei? tevieW rolsmmiotinss q?.f! & <
vares £ty Davlaae ad blhede (02-YQY OF vas noltsdenomst 10l inamysg vl o
PR L LT 30 te nolyeras! 20 10 vaey Inamvae fauf oy ad v assy lgadit izl o

THEYROCHG
sEahted i eel lerne wthadd 10F s innnves Yetagud 1 Meiz ol od iw redmaiged o
' ' i2Ha-aea)

: annnred BL-GIVOD <
HoTEeRs s Calbw cndLus TS a0 Do 2onitiahiug KD a9 wollo? of waivaimol o
fitsnata’ sna o ataalst 1o s2u Deeneiant 1ot wollk af #rsvisw 2'ebte ati Jo I'A 2otz lis A
Al et G5 vadtang 1ot Bawane n2ad ovid bree i gl hunigmes svart 290tvias

IS.¥0.Y0

i5.80.X0

S ]

i530.Y0



07.07.21

07.08.21

» Texas Council Update

o Last month ED Consortium held its monthly meeting discussing planning sessions for the
November Staff and Trustee Conference in Austin.

o Staff have put together an end of session report that provides summaries of new laws
passed that are relevant to Community Centers. A copy can be forwarded to any
member requesting one.

» East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

o The Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) for ETBHN is meeting in August to approve the

next year’s budget for the network.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o May, 2021 and June, 2021

» Motion to Accept Center’s 3™ Quarterly Investment Report

Rationale:

» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of May and June 2021.
o Noted: Includes May 1115 budgeted excess monthly allocation increase. Additional
1115 funding to be received after July 2021 IGT Payment.

Noted: Required recognition of Provider Relief Funding.

Noted: Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Payroll

Noted: Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Benefits

Noted: PPP Loans were recorded

O O O O

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to
approve financials for the month May 2021 and June 2021. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve
with second by Linda Sharpin. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

» Erwin presented Center’s 3™ Quarterly Investment Report
o Erwin summarized the 3" Quarterly Investment Report for the members.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to
approve Center’s 3" Quarterly Investment Report. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt and seconded by
Shae Green. Center’s 3" Quarterly Investment Report was approved unanimously sign of aye.
CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

» Status of Buildings- No report at this time

» New Rockwall Center Director — Susan Chaffin

» Education Service Center Region 8/Pittsburg Applications — No report at this time
» FY22 Budget

o Budget meeting —to be presented at next meeting
CLOSURE



, Al Haraa aaest  «
prit 10T ancieess guinnsio gk el gissn visinoo 21 bisd rmulhpaenld 9 dinom el o

) i dnide ih nf gapsetiao s waiuT bag el yedmsvait
el war U asiiemrnee 28000 TR e Aok 10 BAS 05 er1eyes fug sver el
Yok o Lalnew et 98 nen vgba A HEenal yinearead o) Insyhias aw jul barasg
BA0 BT ERIgN 1aanHm

(MHETE) boeiald dlieaH laoivedsd zuxsT f2ad =
gl AVOTEIE OF LEUFUA Al gRigan 2 UHAT ot (GORYastimmald idginevl isncigad adl
Atevrtan o 1ot Japtiud 2hesy ek

IR0

(ransaeh niwrd) TROGIS LASL 2
ol 21808 bsbasmimeye s

Ainnd ajtoimh wof faenmarase iwad 2hsinad 1geotA of najjen w
1308 sput Dae LE0S a8 ¢

[
& s

ivoge R mevraavnl yhat Gui) VE e Nerhsl Ts A 0 nolteh A

wiennies
L5068 pourd brk et M [aldtiany sh3 6t zhages leonend il watned gt betnaeaig miwid <

feaoiifbbd srmens rofkaois vidtnors 2eaoxys betsehud BLLT val ashulon! batold

rsmvat Tel [R05 wiviafic beviasay ad o7 goibout 0LL
$oi5nu T 15Ha8 3abi0tE 16 roiingoset hevupaf bstolt
e wiood QIVOD 70T sazutionsaxd ohilanl batoW -
etitansh fiwbooed) GIVOD 1w eesusipaged cabulan! chetoli
Bahmonat pisw sl 999 hniol

of postom 1 bwies Basquels neeusz B aditut on ASW 2noilzgup yoe T bades auareagisr T
SHONEE G SDUGH) abarm fhwed 5 3 LC0L aniul bne L8607 y el dtnom st yol sisionent svoiyns
sye o oagle o pomnann bavorags s1aw sunsnld | aigici2 sball ¢ bacss? Ay

noge femtesval vensuld E £ eined bstnsaag nlund <
syacden ym ar ol negsf Inamisevn] yheheud) ML 841 buslisrmuz alwyd o

o faiiom vl b e namae L aeizauzib mdnagt oo 4 Fneitzeup vae $podes aomgguindd
i babnossr Gra st H 3 ¢ sbsso ackind! noqufl memizseal yhiatieul ME L alned swt
-

v Yo agt o nminend Ueviigos 2w eRzs T aamitesved (isheul VE ¢ el e e iE
) 3?(}2(}"3

{ermmiliVY 2aensl) YRR3R 2320VASE HTIASR JATYIIN
AN0i0as Bresd yd bebnaminoysR
InG agitsruainl  antw

rsisnaiich
Sy 2t o Tone ol -epribhul Yo refsi? <

nittedd feeid - 1ot ainsd HewolioR weld <
arni3 23 1 oge 05 - rnoBssilags Bed2iia\d aogel atned ssivis? nolissubd K

togbu# £EYR <
yiyaar tusr 15 batngeaiq od o2 - ghitgem teghnd o
‘ IAULCD

FL.BONG



07.09.21

07.10.21

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
» Training Centers
o Terrell Training Center opened July 6, 2021, 5 days a week
o No opening dates for Paris and Ennis
o Greenville Training Center open 5 days a week
o  Sulphur Springs opened June 1, closed again due to facility issues
» Community Services
o PASRR individuals are getting more difficult to serve as the Nursing Facilities are
tightening the entrance criteria once again due to COVID.
» HCS and ICF Residential
o ICF State survey came to Bonnie Lea in June — No deficiencies
» Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
o Reporting submitted July 15, 2021
o Team is meeting all measures
o 2virtual awareness training events held in June
» Private Pay
o AETNA approved full-time services (ABA/RBT)
» Connections Specialty Services
o 12 receiving IDD/BH Counseling
o 26 receiving Behavior Support Services
» New Staff
o Central hired an Administrative Assistant for Waiver services
o Greenville hired three new frontline employees
o Stillin need of many frontline staff
CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMEN.T/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
» Contracts/Network Development
o Working on renewal of all FY22 contracts
o HHSC approved an additional $50,00 for both Region 3 and Region 4 to finish

out FY 21
» PNAC
o Next Local PNAC meeting is scheduled for August 2, 2021
» RPNAC

o Distributed a hospitalization survey to each RPNAC center
o Surveydue bylJuly 31, 2021
o Next RPNAC meeting is scheduled for August 18, 2021
» Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o NTBHA: 1-(Greenville MH); Unconfirmed
o IDD Authority: 1 Unconfirmed
o IDD Provider; 1 Unconfirmed



fatlta 51 sl TROGAR 23T LHBAZIO JATHIMEOIIVIN & JAUTIRLITIN

ioirsA nsof yd babnemmoaed

Ve o) BRARGInE enai

aleneine s

. nned gunie T <
seaw 5 gye € PROK O vl seasno e gamis T lisnel o
sl 016 3ER ) 22 iEh gninege oM
‘ SRy B FyEd € 0990 1390 BalssT allirestd
sausl whllat 6f ot Mrﬁ;;& G55ct . gt \o-ﬁn,s:.» WO Wohyue o
- 285 i VAnOmImG) -
L GG e nd Pl e g avoe o Hoodie Sns gartitg aw et iBn REEAS o
AR ofa b nlﬁgls NG SRR FE s ae R sty
, lslinabitass TM hae &R
Faititralon o el ol s ainnod g Sed pnas S8R 1N -
{1553} men neirnsviatnd s oniyegeld tnsliagt™
PROC 25 gt putiiondie poinoosi
sty ile wndtusm 4 mant o
aoh bl 2308 Sniiie T Seneaws it 4
yet steving =
[TAAVASAY s33iarnz 3onli- B bovorgas AWTIA  «
2B L PiElzeq2 anditsanned -
ROl FRVE eniviens 88 o
esuhns !’ Mogoud xolvenad grivigasy 0L o
Wit walh -
el eviehy 10t IngtalzzA sveonizinienlyA pes Gt IS
eunyolqms salisnad wan weardy bavid sianesis o
Figse eyt yoket W6 been il e ©
S RE s ol

@

Hﬁals W osilua) TROGIE & ﬁAﬂiW“’\TM‘Fﬁ'?E‘:AﬁAM Y!‘l BIARE
eirsd Braal yil bolinsmimoas P
virwe nalrsaieial ssan s

. vsisaoitad
snamgolayail dsowctsifeireen) <
eretings S8 U 1o lewanaing grtha'w o
At OF B neiged Bae £ polged s 1ot 00,028 Aol ibhé a6 puvGigqas J2HE &
&8 i€ ¥3sun
RS .

RSO 8 faogod wt belulecne oF andsam JANT 800 ) featl o
- SAER 5

snes DAWAE daea o gtz olETRL e & beioditeld o

PEO5 45 yhit wih sub vtz

LTO% 81 rruged el besiuhen o 2 gaisesm SAMTH 0l o
2eiGknElA nolerioied 8 osigslt mendA ) enlﬁs! ~

amvitimssl b altnastD] T AT o

bannRngonll L, phoricAGE 3

aanvlnoant [ mbue e 00 G

152950

=1

RIS

"' \M\ A



07.11.21

» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

o Performance measures and outcomes held harmless until further notice due to COVID-
19
o NTBHA HHSC Audit: CAP follow up documentation submitted May 17, 2021
o HHSC FY19 MH Audit: Additional findings from the CAP follow up. HHSC has reviewed
documents and verified all corrections notated in the CAP has been corrected.
o Board Training Audit: Scored 100%
o HHSC Mystery Calls: No findings
o Superior Audit: Audit will be conducted between July 19 and July 21, 2021
o Walk Behinds of Peer Reviews: See report for scorings
o HHSC MH Contract Amendment #2 for FY21 only:
e Contract allocations and Match increased.
e Included revisions updated TAC from Title 25 to Title 26
e Added 1 FTD to support continuity of care and related functions.
> IDD
o IDD Service Target: held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID-19
o HHSC Desk Review: Audit between August 16, 2021 an August 19, 2021
o FY22-23 HHSC IDD Contract
e Added requirement that the LIDDA must comply with EVV requirements
Added a sanction regarding adhering to deliverables to HHSC
e Added requirement that any permanency plan that includes placement in an
institution after the initial six-month extension must be reviewed and approved
by a secondary reviewer, different than the reviewer providing the placement
recommendations.
» NCQA
o Extension Request: Extension requested for the NCQA accreditation. The new lookback
period will begin October 2021 and the NCQA audit in March 2022, pending NCQAs
approval.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Staffing issues

@)
O
O

465 authorized FTEs and 391 employees in June

Filled 15 positions
Nine separations

» Employee Compensation and Benefits:

(@)
O
@)
O

Fewer staff reporting COVID exposures during June

Two staff tested positive for COVID with no hospitalization

Health claims lower this month — lowest percentage during the last five months
15 large claims which six of them exceeded the stop-loss limit.

CLOSURE



 srudd gonelague & ARETTE WMQ -
GO ot aub woifon it o ceninnad Bled 2empatus b &w'amm aary rrinteg’
i
[S05 Y1 petd hairimdua nofis!namuoh gu woie? 940 Abud J2HK AHITY -~
bawehat zait 32M - g wollol 942 sds min agntbalt loaairbbA  glbas B @IYH 3din
B8taaros nesd fud GAD add Al BILIeA anGId9 s s Baititey bas Bnathuaob
' 00! Laoad sibud golaisaT buaod
aambmi ol ehel viatewid HE .
L5058 L6 vl bas €4 vt s wiad Gerauhres od iiw fthuf (Ribul sotrague 0
rusneae (o) oGy o8 awaiy of 15 lo 2bridsd dgw
yires PEYH 1058 1o ambnank fasvingd HM JKHE ¢
tuesmont I03eN b 2noiissolts DevingD)  » -
B s o 25 @l apyd JAT Batstbioy anpizivan banuia e
ae0e7 et Saigley Bok 2 Iap@iuaiines fonqueal 073 bavha e
: , s
e pOMGITEe L8 ERIN anmimmoTiag fol esbayad biad  tapal axwvad QdH
By GIIYD F 5uli soiton Yadsiul
FROL 00 engud o LR08 AL 2opud nanwisd By iwsivef] dealy JEEM o
VIR0 OO 24N B2 ARV «
iraresyuadn V73 e yligocs Rury AGOEH s Tt T s bebinA e
o HS o asigerovitah 01 goitla it vRRSY neddsngs 5 DADLA
TS TR BT T Rl l"f" e ARG Yansnsatng yiie ShiU amstivpny hahnd e
Bovenaas Dod pavwa-at i Rum noensixs dinonexie Bitim sH2 1ahs noituiizen)
reMmBoelg ANt an k.w'_t o rawenbeRy antz et teanetith aawsiven YIEGNoosE 6 v
aaddishngmimoaet
: AQIW S
dasdiling wen ofT molhaibeyasn 500 a0 el Datgsopa TRCTTE Heeupnd noizneixi o
A0 ibenn S80S doweid o Jibue DM ed? bing 1508 wdanO nigad tw beieg
R aletets
ARULUID

{siu® naiesl) TROSIA 230RU023/ naMUH
naiieA DIBGE ¢6 babnemmioasi
vl fioidgrenetl anod

sstenoiled
any2et gnifasl
syl ot 2eayaiina I9F Dng 2373 boniitadive €86 o
zacilieng &L baflid
ZHOHIHIBAGE Sk
2fiansd bas noils2nagmod saymnmi <
sndl pahih sspenagxs JIVED geiticayt 1123 1anet o
nf.l'resttﬁ?.qzc-d o it OIVOD ot svitizog bastzet sz owl o
adtonni el 10t ar ganels agesntdme Bowel ~ dteam aidt awol emisty Atiead  ©
il sz0l-tote 541 bunsyann migli 1o 7 dinw z.fn*anﬂsw i A
FaUIO0

P L

(%4110



07.12.21 ADJOURMENT

John Delaney noted that the next month’s meeting might need to be moved to Terrell in lieu of
Rockwall. Members would be notified. It was also noted the adding of a new holiday was to be
considered.

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt made
motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

EL2
L - £
DATE:

£ /2//
4 /

ster, Board Secretary

udy Dodd] Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 8/16/21



il gt Tt T 65 Lo w3 53 Beeny izl yninens < Hnom teen i 260t haion yosied o

£ ot g yehlnd wss 570 al' o ot Daron 6 \»,—“w u halitan o8 bluow padriahd Rews af

LBbaratl e
gugmn et § oo wms of o0 o t,[) 1 ¥ 2Eaat ot e e Y"’l‘ <ol d2E pers
%,‘t_--:‘_'_ 3 ,,]( "y>~,', J)Z‘\"S', ,,‘ )a. ;T?"v

iy 43"153 Hud 7 “ " ‘f"l“u" A

e TR
”U'*Ifﬁ MR B

S !u h,‘;\e 5y 413,1‘”‘”,.“ 4

m

— "

HEAT TRV SRRV B

THIMABLO O

inGHgérannT \nogie: -\151;”{ ‘.)w b

AeATA

g QS\XQ);J\

yrederand w{.u& RT%S Mm‘;ﬁt'@'



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.03.21

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



PE.E0.80 OM MATI AGHWIODA
SN G Snesing
JAVCAQ=RA FOR SWTAUM I MRCTARN
g fam yiinurines yd 2astenT 1o isofll 2t of baeaeibbe od vem (ginsmution dduS
asthaq patesisin vae wALNS
Mencis®
fiph ol 2ovieser peed adl o ogisg g setunim (£) aswlt of betimil sis snoiisiness
anaxifill ol vas no fneaod 10 dinnst &l 1thne 2edesqe o wdimun 89 il of
3

yrie Die gnileam arll 1o helz sl of wha 1eizipst Jaum Isoll enl c2e)008 07 gnirisiw
sl sbieps.ns of rishey bluords 2ineinmos



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.04.21
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Budget/Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting @4pm at
same location.

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Human Resources: Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Budget & Finance: Margaret Webster, Chair
» Meeting to be held prior to this Board Meeting.

e Programs: Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



TE.B0.80 U8 BRI AQUIGA
ghoger paiiseM seihmmold

AVORITA AGH 2nCHTAQWIEMOOSH

s mob@ nuliseld bisoH ol wong blsd od of pritesh asilimmoD aangniuapbul -

Noiisool sing2
sinnpisR
Sideongas i eesiain T 1o beod ol 1o 2salfimmod gniwaliot el o hogaX

sl  n8e1o errld enomoaefl nemu e
befeoq prifesd o

e otedaW toemieM sonsnid B aohor s
pnitash binod eid! of 1oig Hlad ed of pnideaM <

sl 2 snell 2mepod e
beizo4 prileaid alf =



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Budget & Finance Committee Meeting
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas
Wednesday, August 25,2018

COMMITTEE LIAISONS:

4:00 PM
AGENDA
MEMBERS:
Margaret Webster — Budget/Finance Committee Chair John Delaney
Lisa Heine Erwin Hancock
Martha Shaner
Steve Earley

Tom Brown -- Board Chair, ex officio

Agenda Topic Facilitator
Number
08.01.21 Call to Order Margaret Webster
08.02.21 Citizen’s Comments Open
Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person, and must pertain to
an agenda item. The Committee reserves the right to limit the number
of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Committee must register prior to the start of
the meeting
08.03.21 Review Center’s FY22 Proposed Budget and consider Erwin Hancock
recommendation for approval and present proposal for consideration
to the full Board of Trustees.
08.04.21 Other Business Erwin Hancock
John Delaney
08.05.21 Adjourn Margaret Webster




SATAADI THIATMMO G SIAMOLISH 2RA A .
ARIVEURT ARt
yrdiesif sentlmare’) sananii & ‘t&x{mﬂ
. a0 1 Huwdsod e riogeah #2050
RIGL 2L sewgod qebyaahe
I g L

L7 404
AAOEIAET 3T A0S o RN

versnahat! winl ik s sakimnine Yasnuad fusgbas el W B v giRie

it gletd R et 63 3
wpaiar ptbid
s foied oz

’ A0 35 Arad X lgged] - sl e i

b LU AR L el ubigpd |
b v , S i/ |
"-,am:i‘yw smp ’ _ wgv{) wl 41.'.1.‘ f IR
{ |
' S - —— < I T el = e S 7, —~——-—-v7.-7.v~77 - - -1
' 1 e lr ZaERG’ Y ¢ BENiNC) ERVIE.
: : ‘
. |
| | o3 gt e b povteq ) avimaii £ o) fatind 16 inotin rptl !
& “rirsan e Tasnd o) g il mvsess seipamer adl ned sbieus ax
i ‘ A 360 et ran 00 el o i fiaasd of) widng @l te
[ g et &t 40 ot Tatelpe 3 aonimin ) wilt cemiibs o' quidele ,
& ‘ ' g gl '
I e e e e i S e i P |
L% P T N Tabhinng hed dogbo 4 besaqurl ALY 2 D PR 1N 8
f ©ermvaliatas st lneotou st Lae i2e0nqas 1 aoliabosmincan | "
: s intrdE 3o i) Mot o o ! -
. ‘ )
4 B : ‘ i i
| Aoosmele g mn) (AR sepattafi mll) | L Ctiay |
i
1 P T i IS \ l
j ' ‘ } | \
i - . e e e e e ey . |
i s LA S ' g | BN L "f‘?
! I
: 1 ‘:
e e e Sy S oo VS P S-S U —
.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.05.21

Recommendations for Approval:

» Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation

for FY 22 Budget.

» Review and take possible action to approve Resolution authorizing Purchasing

Property in Paris.

» Review and take possible action on Executive Director's Contract

» Review and take possible action on new member for PNAC - information

attached

Rationale:
» Motion to approve FY’22 Budget

» Motion to approve Resolution authorizing Purchasing Property in Paris —

attached.

Purchase and Construction Cost Analysis

Lots 14298,14299,14300

Paris, Texas

Purchése Price 6583cres e

$ 50,000
Engineering Fees $ 35,000
Construction Costs ~ $ 190,000
Total Estimated Cost $ 275,000

» Motion to approve Executive Director’s Contract

» Motion to approve PNAC member




158080 G4 3T AGHZ04A
:lavcnq_q% et BaG s hneauneee®

O sipongrnri s safinemall gonenitaglull o moitoe sidiegog e big wowar! <
' JeupuR 58 Y4 ot

y

priasr A prdgnottus noitulo 2a8) svonqes o nodds sldizang edst bios welvsH
aits% i yhagod

metnad choteenil svlunexs no nonae etdizzog 238! De wessr &

ALt = A ot asdmiatn Wik a0 nollss sidizaog aAR! ons wevsH <
beriogrn

EaLO VLS

fogbud €5 ¥4 svoryge 98 poinnsd <

, '; o | A -
zipt it vranor® saeapdomd gnlsiv s pestossH svoigae o odiofd =
Lediniia

fapvne 3 glworosnld svitsoss { oveamgs of rudoi <

wdmarm JAWY avomgas o noiinhd €



TOTAL LRCC BUDGET SUMMARY

FY22 $42,058,213
FY21 $41,072,531
FY20 $39,167,093

GENERAL REVENUE - based on the DADS and DSHS GR allocations
1115 WAIVER - Based on federal share projected for this DY
NorthTexas Beh Health - Based on current contract amounts - new contract to executed

ECI Grant - per submitted FY22 approved budget

TDCI - Current contract has a 2% rate increase; amounts based on contract slots/rates

DSHS Substance Use - based on FY22 award letter/will request reobligation of funds in Feb 2022.
Medicaid, MCO, Medicare - based on annualized July 2021 totals

Medicaid ADM Claiming = $80,000 per month; based on last 4 qtrly invoices

HCS, TXHML, ICF based on LOC/LON of each individual X services they are receiving.

OPE

BUDGETED POSITIONS FTE AMOUNT
FY22 432 $20,341,175
440 $19,641,852 includes 17 new CCBHC positions
430 $18,356,228 (includes 3% COLA)
FY22 $7,792,402
FY21 $6,927,739

$7,049,841 (includes Health Ins. Increase)

/

Hospitality House

AMOUN:
ANVMIOUN |

$3,558,396
HCS Foster Care $1,319,104
Purchased Psych Bed Days $530,564
TXHML Contracts $172,846
Non-Clinical Contracts $50,400
Medications/PAP $557,108
Client Respite $98,516
Professional Svcs/Other Contracts $538,044
FY22 CONTRACTS TOTAL $6,824,978
FY21 CONTRACTS TOTAL $6,753,729

FY20 CONTRACTS TOTAL
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES for FY22

$6,144,626

Computer Capital Outlay $20,400
Electronic Health Record update $997,252
Renovations to Group Homes $150,000
Purchase 3 lots/parking lot improvements, Paris $274,000
Purchase/install playground equip, Rockwall $84,000
Replace 6 new vehicles $144,000

TOTAL

$1,669,652




R ey e LG vm&ﬁuiiﬁm}ow IPBIATOT 07 0 _ T e

L 93N Q(H:vﬁ‘

= o

s iinaoltn K NPT e BERT 418 1o et - TRIVEN JARSER
W i vt Berasiony ainits lvahal g Baggdl - HPNIAW 2105
Lntannw o Fnsnas Wi - SHRRmE 130007 W e Deael iesM doB sResT By
segiad Lamnges KOHT hpatemdus v AR L }J"

IETEION 104 UHGS 40 D8ked BHLBME 2008 TnT #561 BL 4 268 TMIINGT ETIsD - L m‘
ASTT & ot chaut s uithgiidon: ekt Hhwe\vaioed Daver 5EYT fe Haad - sl supsintal? 20
e IRE il Daeans nn bnens esshatd OX Slalbe st

kol yhp & real o0 Boesd ptaga —ee W0,0EE « grimiel) MO8 bagnthar

|
-!
|
!
L

mim

\ , '-‘mw

< . ey

'-,.fii».;_.

g A T
uﬁ%ﬁ

'ﬂ’nnﬁn{ "!W 1 ww T 2 ut:a. 46” H-B QR

ST au

m 2yvin X h.mwm e o 10 tmuo hu..d ol n.-v-xY ,-nu‘

3...._. e -‘._-....J...m_.‘; el

ﬂlm"lﬂ.)‘* ‘lg%ﬁgg

ALl '-;Q&.-

s e
ARE T

A
{s- ,m o '»Ju..'. Mnu!xu; a&!—bﬂa

& 2 mm ﬁfg MW SEHE T % :
} 5 : P hai i i O
] 3-’.#! Q-H L "mu‘} utlvi 23 ]
I S VA e
L . : T T imwotedmvgAbeetd

- - aeRg L - ( D o

R I e !
S S - - - e i)
| O o O .
fo s i 5 - - —— o - e o R~ R ¥ o = S B S i e A i i T w—--———ouaM“m o S it L
msﬂﬂ ' e sl
W ki S AP TS A B e g i i i e ————— St amaaey 1o —-— - i 1

el ~

S S N —— : -

1 ‘my - P
%Mﬁ -r‘ R, Lapey
rat. d’ 1 Tow | \r_ o

By !.;-Sn,d?

.Mm ’l Mﬂﬂﬁ)t"f rl

Au.t&’i

T IAYRY SRRSO L1
.(fm T zfmmm nw:

vdmﬁlas!m‘.l i

PN 17 T 7 5
T . 1 <.t . 1 OO e s e O RROMNGRSA i
I_“_ S L T —— mq.rm~mlae!@mmm!£mﬁi ‘
. , e T T e iy o et i et |
[ - . N L smaern f\._.__....ﬁ-..““""""" wenBemhyey -4
. S 1



TOTAL LRCC BUDGET SUMMARY

FY22 $42,058,213
FY21 $41,072,531
FY20 $39,167,093

GENERAL REVENUE - based on the DADS and DSHS GR allocations

1115 WAIVER - Based on federal share projected for this DY

NorthTexas Beh Health - Based on current contract amounts - new contract to executed

ECI Grant - per submitted FY22 approved budget

TDCJ - Current contract has a 2% rate increase; amounts based on contract slots/rates

DSHS Substance Use - based on FY22 award letter/will request reobligation of funds in Feb 2022.

Medicaid, MCO, Medicare - based on annualized July 2021 totals

Medicaid ADM Claiming = $80,000 per month; based on last 4 qtrly invoices

HCS, TXHML, ICF based on LOC/LON of each individual X services they are receiving.

e i ‘ : ~ OPERATING EXPENSES L R
BUDGETED POSITIONS AMOUNT

FY22 432 $20,341,175
Fy21 440 $19,641,852 includes 17 new CCBHC positions
FY20 430 $18,356,228 (includes 3% COLA)
% R R ) S8 NN 2 L e e PN E,Iif’;;.‘.: AN AMOQ?“ QA o
FY22 $7,792,402
FY21 $6,927,739

$7,049,841 (includes Health Ins. Increase)

IUN

3 Hospitality House $3,558,396

HCS Foster Care $1,319,104
Purchased Psych Bed Days $530,564
TXHML Contracts $172,846
Non-Clinical Contracts $50,400
Medications/PAP $557,108
Client Respite $98,516
Professional Svcs/Other Contracts $538,044
FY22 CONTRACTS TOTAL $6,824,978
FY21 CONTRACTS TOTAL $6,753,729
FY20 CONTRACTS TOTAL $6,144,626
Computer Capital Outlay $20,400
Electronic Health Record update $997,252
Renovations to Group Homes $150,000
Purchase 3 lots/parking lot improvements, Paris $274,000
Purchase/install playground equip, Rockwall $84,000
Replace 6 new vehicles $144,000
TOTAL $1,669,652




R T MR AR08 I AATET e

EET R0 (B
| REe . !‘2

aneiAICRE B BT = fm A5G o oo e - BAIVIA JM!‘!'«E)E?’
SHO AR vt Esle o mees et o Daced - SIVIAW A7 L3

S 61 IRINDT WE « AEARE TR R T s i bmadl - s e dad mssmml

Jgns hernnags STV ko vet . mneve 03

rarmitonls HEVIN0Y RO Bezwd Shiien el 81 A € 28 g dendd ~ DRI

ZA05 daT i sk b relisgidom Revaer Cay ane b sen ST a4 hoere - ws) someiieg 2 wwi

TR ETE S ST TR R PRTTITRE P TR o (T R uumﬁw

exaianye yhOp B tzdl a6 based pITen 14 DRILLAT ¢ pitmieT MR Liarbe]

yrbvinsgr 5 gw anivyne X !sammw m.. Yo ONIOL oty idied rn SMHAT LM ‘

i U RGAEAR, . ~ . " ' =
St e A e g W g R e ] g T i - -yt A - o - A 6 e e APt . i b, e - :
T MDD , s5e A |
_ woolfizeg THMLY e F tebuiie (20 TR i’fé o e rey3 '
1B i) ME m,‘rgur ariaes ;

RN

U TEN
X 55&:3"

e e Vel — S i

s -:nsu" s am s es i:.l.xdm%lbi ZN!;W
3y e o e
s o f::‘,ﬁ_{,.&}{;:
_FE, ;.H . zg 4

e

i t‘-ﬂl,‘ui.;?

i i iy o A . S i o+ i . i

e

zi{ﬂvﬁz“

SN = oo P

. B ‘ . Fehdd s oS wr-ﬂwﬂ B

a3 ECER - Ju;&!m e .

. : , S R S O . iy ke e gt i e
e e IR U A 7 £ R

[ —— o s e i b b i G i [ 8 4 o, St e oy R RO T e e = ey ey 0
:
S VS P, . . ke st - ]
ﬂ‘&“‘mﬂﬁﬂﬁl\w anae Mbﬁ
E_-.r.'. B T L A i e, s i A R 8 St 3 e, s s W o i 2

- J&."ﬂ f 2?"!\1‘“!103 KW
i ﬂ!‘l ?nasvm} m'q,

i o . - - s

— e et 1 S e e e

B e o S . SO !m“*’n 'W“:’ R
- - Ty T T [ebga b i e
{_.». B LB p@;ﬂ___w__m , . ' 28mnH Rl o u:mﬂwmsi!

: - S ... e ""’WG‘""“ *‘“3"**‘"‘%\‘"‘*""”“"*

i o . 7. . Wx»mmmwww\mmm
e Tomeenl T hshwawwmasanelr
D £ T ¥ S R 1 j




_AUDITED ACTUAL

BUDGET

ESTIMATED BUDGET

4385 ECI PRESCHOOL DEV GRANT

5,060

DESCRIPTION FY202( FY2021 FY2022
REVENUE ACCOUNTS:
4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD S 286,617 | $ 302,460 | $ 308,004.00
4040 COUNTY REVENUE $ 42,197 | $ 42,190 | $ 46,680.00
4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION $ 64,915 | $ 67,200 | $ 72,000.00
4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES S 20,500 | $ 24,000 | $ 17,376.00
4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME S 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000.00
4060 INTEREST INCOME S 55,288 | $ 61,800 | $ 30,462.00
4070 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS $ 5,364 | $ 20,968
4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE S 495,037 | $ 405,192 | $ 578,046.00
4082 ISIP CRISIS COUNSELING FEMA GRANT $ 74,006
4086 LOAN PROCEEDS (PPP Stimulus loan) $ 4,322,700
4090 CONTRIBUTIONS $ 15,270 | $ 16,956 | $ 3,492.00
4092 RED RIVER CONTRIBUTIONS $ 66
4099 FUND RAISING REVENUES S 10,665
4109 GENERAL REVENUE - MH PRIVATE BEDS $ 464,342 | $ 589,516 | $ 589,516.00
4110 GENERAL REVENUE - MENTAL $ 3,344,261 | $ 3,323,967 | $ 3,348,456.00
4111 GENERAL REVENUE - MH CRI S 360,547 | $ 360,547 | $ 360,547.00
4112 HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUNDING $ 3,650,472 | $ 3,650,472 | $ 3,650,472.00
4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD $ 1,965,829 | $ 1,917,535 | $ 1,970,090.00
4118 GR MH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER $ - $ 115,000 | $ 115,000.00
4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING $ 55,844 | $ 92,892 | $ 65,460.00
4128 GR IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABRATIVE $ 75,000 | $ 499,992 | $ 300,000.00
4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING S 24,730 | $ 24,730 | $ 24,730.00
4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY $ 72,584 | $ 53,236 | $ 39,476.00
4146 GR-IDD CRISIS INTERVENTION S 116,646 | $ 136,816 | $ 136,812.00
4147 I1DD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE $ 44,640 | $ 25,540 | $ 25,536.00
4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL S 1,429,140 | $ 1,190,928 | $ 1,594,011.00
4175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND S 287,196 | $ 292,752 | $ 370,738.00
4180 HCS WAIVER $ 4,355,780 | $ 4,130,107 | $ 4,626,620.00
4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT S 116,999 | $ 107,544 | $ 47,800.00
4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT $ 24,646 | S 1,500 | $ 21,600.00
4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE S 608,403 | $ 455,521 | $ 590,334.00
4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE $ 24,924 | $ 28,152 | $ 34,072.00
4250 SALES TO STATE AGENCIES/TWC S 9,300 | $ 15,000 | $ 14,928.00
4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING $ 1,412,217 | $ 1,035,494 | $ 1,006,428.00
4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT S 151,487 | $ 197,533 | $ 173,583.00
4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS $ 165,456 | $ 165,456 | $ 165,449.00
4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT S 238,560 | $ 315,801 | $ 336,024.00
4362 SACP/TDCJ CONTRACT S 91,672 | $ 171,316 | $ 108,000.00
4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION S 1,125,685 | $ 1,231,826 | $ 1,267,982.00
4381 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION $ 2,790 | $ -

$




ARADS QA A 08 - 2

b g o ¢ a

poogaes | oiwecds alverse 2 A 73?!’?566*&0&0@
Gbtoss T aiocxe  lemess @l RiAIUCE (THIMMOD EK
QeRTESt  aTeools 2700208 K VAL TRUGD ¥ AU0T TAUR 9RO
6000608 C2joebos h_a'?uén,oe 2| AMODVEIATVARR 234 VIANAMRY AHETH BA0M
Tapasar ditamia T iiessad N - T ImaGen TRSATTIY 0208
T T a0 T Eimad e ZHOITUETATIOS GviN-7l OTOB,
"opasndt: 3 Tsw reok alEnes 2 FUZIVER 200 JRALITO2IM GBOR
S S E]  TWARB AMY Dili3MQ 15 et A1 $80%,
- * Tobrgses BT T ol suli e 3%i) 2133009 MAD 4808
o0sesE | 0F5.21 1  ZMOITURITAGD Ge0s)
[ o 28 . 2 “eHOITUGATIAOS ASVIM 034 Seth!
- esan: 2 o AR BWIAS GHUT geinl
06I7 0B EREMAR 8| 2G3% STAVIRG 441 - SUMAVIR JARNAID BOIE
COBEABAEE (RESEREE Rl T UATAIVL UMVIR ARBAID DL

[ 00 Tee 0as (ha,002 ) (65 a0 - JUNNVIAR SARINAD 111D
(80 eC 02338 [ ST JION V1L ATIA20H SEEk|
T daes T AT @ snvi s
| 50.000.21¢ . 2 RATIAS H01V A2 WOITASUG 3 HM AR SELP
ooGesez r_wé’eé— T CDWIIATT 1A 2RI 1M -AD SEI8
| o6.000 00 000.2% T AmaseAlnS DYIAAAL] HAR\UT AD BEIA
| 00.087 = OET.bS 2! SUIAN 1T FINIMANIAIT GOI-H3 LBLE
Cepaveet 382 51 3. YTMURMWQD 07 MAHAS 001 AD ma‘

05,5 _ri;}i__t“"” Wearr Rl WGHAIVASTIE i 2IRD O0IAD 0T
00 367 2 _ 0ha, by 2 S3AvAa2 ITINPAR ZITHAD 01 \m.r
OGiwdeRi T R{meGeid  2lOMESAE @l T IAWORW QoM GcL)
60,387 0T¢ I T A _%_'_m T G TVBMYAT 23990 GO XA
YK LT ua, 2 eevz2Ep P 3IAW 23K 081
BE3EE T S 1T § SO - LTS T
O 51 2 ababs 3 TW3LD QIAY: ﬂg_;'g TVIAW IMFKT 08T%
2| 71'( E 2 iemedns 21 $)ivAtc OLLNE  AIVIAW JMHXT [oId)
IEITT ;.’,:éfﬁﬁ?iiw - _Wq__';' oML K A3 W aACIN OISt
"oassE it % [eanal 21 00E ¢ %] FFNEADNIBA STATE OF 23442 0283
{onashamat + R T S AL ';453723'3@{3&1
DogEREr e [ taprar 2 TIAARD OO HTIAIH JATW3NA G2ER,
ooeRedar 3 [aspaar 2 2T DB X 41111 AR TAAT SAER
| 00,30 BE€ Toseses Rl T TIARTMOD INMODIT Paes
"6t I I T TT3AmM0I DAT\e2e? SOk
| 00.iBEXRLL FBAtLL &) WGTADITAL GOOHGIND 1 IAA3 GaE)
08y .S 2 VI T IVRATYIE DOOHUIHD TIAAS ratb.
T T T eme Tl T Tiawa Vo soowKozing i s




BUDGET ESTIMATED BUDGET
DESCRIPTION FY2021 FY2022

4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES $ 185,766 | $ - S 333,104.00
4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY $ 74,850 | $ 72,248 | $§ 52,448.00
4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE S 94,222 | $ 100,710 | $ 90,936.00
4420 PRIVATE PAY CONTRACTS S 3,877 | $ 3,960
4450 ECI MANAGED CARE $ 312,218 | $ 368,636 | S 393,696.00
4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM S - $ - S 771,804.00
4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9 S 8,578,704 | $ 7,827,238 | $ 6,785,632.00
4600 PASRR SERVICES $ 61,333 | $ 98,183 | $ 96,000.00
4614 MEDICAID S 3,667,109 | $ 3,973,135 | $ 4,154,763.00
4632 MEDICARE S 76,323 | $ 78,098 | $ 71,334.00
4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1048 $ 35,723 | $ 32,100 | $ 29,800.00
4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT $ 2,198,137 | $ 2,359,992 | $ 1,926,480.00
4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT S 314,100 | $ 313,560 | $ 396,000.00
4732 NTBHA ROCKWALL SUPPLEMENTAL $ 233,723 | $ 421,668 | $ -
4735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER PROGRAM $ 90,000.00
4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES S 37,069 | $ 114,000 | $ 52,000.00
4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING S 50,072 | $ 67,500 | $ 67,500.00
4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT S 85,739 | $ 1,992,024 | $ 2,377,920.00
4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES S 80,193 | $ 78,000 | $ 132,000.00
4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE $ 45,191 | $ 48,000 | $ 84,000.00
4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3 S 1,500.00
4806 TDCJ-THERAP. COMMUNITY B $ 23,758 | $ 48,337 | $ 60,992.00
4808 TDCJ-SACP SVCS BONHAM $ 3,320 | $ 4,200 | $ -
4811 TDCJ-THERAP.COMMUNITY S S 93,414 | $ 138,000 | $ 155,000.00
4812 TDCJ-THERAP COMMUNITY C $ 12,463 | $ 14,400 | $ -
4813 TDCJ-SACP SHERMAN $ 11,662 | $ 15,000 | $ -
4817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS $ 96,221 | $ 120,000 | $ 170,000.00
4818 TDCJ-PHASE 1B PARIS S 31,369 | $ 50,400 | $ -
4819 TDCJ-SACP PARIS S 13,538 | $ 61,800 | $ =
4822 GRAYSON CO CONTRACT SA S 1,000 S -
4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT S 14,400 | $ 18,000 | $ 7,200.00
4840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT S 24,000 | $ 24,000 | $ 24,000.00
4870 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TR $ 58,279 | $ 66,000 | $ 84,000.00
4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA S 52,270 | $ 60,000 | $ 96,000.00
4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA $ 43,713 | $ 50,400 | $ 84,000.00
4873DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4 S 480.00
4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE S 1,176,769 | $ 1,353,003 | $ 1,399,900.00
TOTAL REVENUE! | 43,437,360 | ¢ 41,072,531 | . 0
5000 SALARIES AND WAGES S 17,714,433 | $ 19,641,852 | $ 20,341,175.00
5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 5,471,278 | $ 6,927,739 | $ 7,792,402.00
5102 CLIENT RESPITE S 124,236 | $ 127,792 | $ 98,516.00




P

e
T af 3
L X

I

S

o ﬂ,.;u‘{w‘. —

e e = e i 4

FATVASS DETRAN AR DR vm?ial?iﬁj

REEA ARG (S-SRI SRR T S

St X o T VAS 07 FTIIEA TMILD BIBE,
I L o TTEMATUELTTAVISR OEMN

Than T T LA e YA TTAVIAY 0%ha

| i | T e e
AL S S .___51; &L WAASSTER THMYERY IO S92 10eh

}_m e 37 P all (R8T 2 BOSETEER. LI _ o EnaiDas. ~wHW_\'E)__°2-?m
000 7'; . Rlmim _ yismen Al EONGeRARMEY
| ORERT ATK. B S AT RS ¢ | 201,%55.8 ‘ & | GIRDIG BESS)
N O 2 O ¥ X § .- o -
| 90,062 75 “Eloongs 3| een, et 2 B0 MR F00 DIILLINE 230 DR
(0B84 357 2 Diieepies | alwErasis R T T T s a3 AT oet_:;.
QU0 Ber O iVsargie 3 00LAME I D "j_i_’é}?é%}i_i
U T e Tvmase. B LERGES @] AYMIMAITIVE LPWRIGH ARDTM 541K
C%‘?i}'?if»{ N & T_ Tl T WATODAG AeIA 30 RAI00 ASTI 2ETE,

nﬂﬂﬂ(} -
0067
30,088 ¥TL

v5G 88

‘l
. — . -

& 4”51:0.0.2
BET 28

3
|

N}N

Fat

)

oy
-

S S T

.1_,,“ t‘.;w- £

et e |

1
|
{
..wg

:
-k g ek gt b a -.». i - R

|- 3! : gsee -

| e——— - — v SN [ - O

Lw Latr e g ey e
N k. - -

B e i TP
-

e ety D A

-

T W e — e

FE5: n;ﬂi 5 32U ZHRATREUZ AHNTA

v ——ad i

j DEH
Brut. M- € '!'ﬁu‘ﬂi.. P ARAETA TETR

T L T e —

W\A’”‘f iﬁ“@t‘i‘ﬂ_; Jr‘iE‘W 3 205H|

et g i o e ——————

‘)3?'«1?32 Kf-n MH!HO - EHZG &_;O!l

i oyl e e e iy i

I £49T ¢ \1‘“.)?'}2 ?.&ﬁﬂ Io8e!

A g b < it e ]

P ROV e U30 2HE0 aa»gj
B 4§ TR M) TARBHT-OTT B

e R D

8 22 VALK WF:

e e £ i o vy

7 f’iVJMEv" e R SEET 0 8 D’T{ ;maj

e

oy oy e Ak ey e

B ) HMU‘*JJ*”_J REAIRT D{’f L8

S e e e el come 7o diaty e S =g A~ St pnbos e M SRS et k=g et g A
- 3 Tr.nu_fu B L 1 V8 ARANE A3e-U0T CEBD,
L6000 B AR TR lmsse T URD T R Mk03 taRaT 40T Vel
: ¢ | Lga02 2 | Mg IR _ERAY Gl RAHAIGT BIEM
B N T ' ZIRAR IR DT €145

S N

1 1
P bt s % etk Sk e — e

GE __epb&g;_._faquji i
' (HLS&#* ‘Lf"g 3 . E__i .‘SE‘:{,VS:(:‘@ . _‘_‘?_F__&SS ?j&i‘ e :E !
J Gﬁdlr Be % § LB IR £ | &&S,;ISS &\

—— e

e i e e
- e ét

%m‘w

= luh}“ﬁ'

ARTHOC D3 PORYARD Ty

o s

w33 DURC (¥6A) 130 2UTLY ‘sab

- — B

1,-’..5(._ aum Y’r& YD WIBHAST Cade

4 e A

m I ?i& 2U5HA su¢ SHED OUk!

et

AT b BAR ZoUEA BUZ 2HA0 15AN)

e —— i e (o T A~ gt

ﬁ.,"” A a’lq iu""i‘iﬁ ?ue “Iai' _} EVRLA
!z HL'Lu?ﬁ i "‘ ﬂ*-:,m ZHE 3 \S_{
} ﬂﬂaﬁ\VH\M m%

is,ﬂ AN
oFL

P e




BUDGET ESTIMATED BUDGET
DESCRIPTION FY2021 FY2022

5103 HCS CONTRACT $ 1,329,142 | $ 1,281,636 | $ 1,319,104.00
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND $ 109,263 | $ 250,011 | $ 538,044.00
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO S 4,017,623 | $ 4,108,094 | $ 4,198,941.00
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE S 78,455 | $ 77,472 | $ 96,000.00
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS S 170,156 | $ 153,658 | $ 172,846.00
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES S 22,861 | $ 37,080 | $ 11,700.00
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING $ 34,730 | $ 39,732 | $ 50,582.00
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E $ 82,954 | $ 101,436 | $ 50,400.00
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES S 284,606 | $ 415,594 | $ 318,308.00
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS S 85,690 | $ 84,000 | $ 214,800.00
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL $ 18,000 | $ 18,000 | $ 24,000.00
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING S 512,959 | $ 739,851 | $ 380,776.00
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES S 344,773 | $ 354,651 | $ 462,042.00
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 400,449 | $ 1,269,942 | $ 362,520.00
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER S 228,403 | $ 55,200 | $ 26,502.00
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 70,992 | $ 648,600 | $ 1,017,652.00
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER $ 36,118 | $ 33,897 | $ 35,402.00
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL S 137,709 | $ 157,044 | $ 144,176.00
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES S 117,609 | $ 317,882 | $ 77,425.00
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES $ 133,571 | $ 115,042 | $ 156,925.00
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT $ 104,903 | $ 90,314 | $ 65,208.00
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES $ 85,881 | $ 99,025 | $ 128,232.00
5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN S 1,529,368 | $ 1,344,891 | $ 1,764,668.00
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER S - S 24,000 | $ (16,608.00)
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS $ 64,436 | $ 50,342 | $ 32,008.00
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS $ 65,813 | $ 94,097 | $ 84,908.00
5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES S 454,625 | $ 453,078 | $ 470,699.00
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS S 332,894 | $ 357,042 | $ 344,352.00
5222 WIDE AREA NETWORK ACCESS $ 85,961 | $ 86,436 | $ 72,108.00
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING S 32,140 | $ 36,000 | $ 42,000.00
5230 INSURANCE S 326,348 | $ 333,092 | $ 376,344.00
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS $ 35,231 | $ 50,457 | $ 61,443.00
5241 PEER TRAINING & SUPPORT $ - $ 1,032 | $ -
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES $ 122,743 | $ 116,880 | $ 65,000.00
5243 ECI CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS S 2,790 | $ 3,000 | $ 6,672.00
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING S 50,072 | $ 61,131 | $ 78,000.00
5245 DEBT SERVICE S 651,507 | $ 701,524 | $ 398,148.00
5246 INTEREST EXPENSE ON PPP LOAN $ 13,737 | $ 492 | $ -
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES S 140,278 | $ 65,536 | $ 34,144.00
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES S 43,470.00
5405 EXPENDING FUND RAISING F S 9,635 | $ -
5406 EXPENDING RED RIVER FUND $ 66 | $ -
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR $ 8,950 | $ 9,998 | $ 12,000.00




ﬂ(mbdw;
}.

o sg2 08

e i e

| GO GOe 02

‘ e

W.?i)~ it\

PRt i

IR é‘“‘

P o «

17‘3 QOQ 0‘1

m &Y" uge

(;-\:J. Y

i;.) 20, T4, 4

B e TR

i L)O SEL 851
| 60 B Bat
I(UO ﬁQM D4 »

f M.B’uﬂ Ru

1 m "(;’A t“‘\"

g e . Sy

01‘ 2L, é'«ﬂf

oosarst

CDOEAE B%E

i b T b

| 00 £8h,58
-

|| A i i

‘\ m m':“\.

-

-
00 SBE 2EE

LTI BE
o ax ‘\E"‘

i

N ‘.i) e 8

e o

- = - T e

. —
&1 1 3}“!?14!03 ¢IH BT E

.7&
Gom
| &
N

'1

e i a o 1 e b

TV AMRITED - 52V I6RT e,

Ao e At ek g

.

81 ONAUMADAD JAIFITET ZTIAATADD abLe,
TIAVE AT TORE]

LIPS P | .-.nn,_s' "

i

st "~ % _*-_;.__, o EOMTRGY MAHKT BOLE
BRI aiVAER YROTARDAAS 13

T M Ay e 4 S ] e el 7 b3 e Y e el et . i i e s

Al PYBVIS S T\THRANDTEVI0 IATS el L]
32 TIRATCD LR IS A0 0818

i

Lol od o

3 R AT S AR B
. HACATASISIIM (AVIDITA $E52)

< 1 Jﬂ\t v!#PE)f A 1228 T {n X 1£o?1

e ey s ssor i Bl el in ot ot

dhﬂf"f-’if‘?ﬂ VAET ﬂé[d:

————

itia hﬂﬁ’%ﬁhaﬂﬁ.ﬁ) Q{!Xi"‘

- ‘”}WL""' ey IATIOA) DMIOUE Dh4e

i s G g e e S A g AR e g W =S ey g St T

mina " et A i e

T RaVQ YMEM ) IRUTIARUR BV S
YALTUC LA T19A 7 RITUSMOD (012

¢i B RB(J»"H VWM‘? wmmmmm ysle

Al S R E——

¢ JATHIA THANVITIUDI RSSO0 1812,

———— o s s o FEmm— | r—————

23tia8t f?\-l!i.}f-w RATYIMO? ta1e

i 6 g L b, 5. s -SR-S s e 4

2 LP!'H e . n‘*"'“"‘QM A AINTO GeLe

i
1

PR PR T R PR N
: i

bt 4

i, e i S S s e e

. el . e s

—— et b g »..-...1.. e o —— o o s

WBsEE T G T Ol R UNMO T 05se

IERUIN. | SED—.
2

21 'm()ﬂ»w LA FITUSMOD 1812

T VR I —— - i o g8

2 TR MW 02 RITUSMOD :oz:,

T oy g i s e i e Sy TR S e A 7t . il P A

#WTVJIRM mm» ReGni] BWOOMUG fl‘)!?l

e - st s S

2 | ARHTO mmas AHD TMIA 28 JGSQ

2 - RO om.mm JIDIHAV 20tel
27200 1A mtmw aaséi
3 2T TR WON BI5E,

ETV'1A AT IV ABAA JOIW )

6!’{"-"#1“ A SHI JTOH 21270 as 4]

B T S RIS

k3 T anUen 0Fse
b

e = i it D L L7 PO

ETLO ) THOS e TAID {%T«s..

bl el e hnatpont Al S ittt oo o b S el s e S S et a iy s I i,

A e Sl i 4, il e Wi IS P S —

&
e ey GWIELOM OETR

- e e e i ) - ——

TROGUZ 8 '3}"44!5.‘?? AR3R ipsa)

i oA e v — R N

Nﬂ-i SJLQJ%U%M“.'I TW:&JJ TR

Ay L]

LIO2TR " 7 WH!JJ 13 Eh5e

17 AT B
el
4.»:%*#12 TEBQ ShEP

4 ., WAl 'J'W !“G J2ARRY TH”BTHS api#

5 St LIOM QFTRT

i L A o

e

S A—M.-..'_..-._-—T— B i o PSS e e A

2! a u-smm FOV0D Doge
o 2 l?ﬁ*QIa EHQ ‘1'10 £REE

I ——t e ot =i

3 T piiag (U7 avicnaeKs 20ae)

e b e B et e

- (MU:! HIVIRA (35) HWDGMBQXB aad
ﬂ.} ﬁﬁMRBWCNMB r;ﬂ!ﬂb"tﬂ){a ﬁl"&’




BUDGET

DESCRIPTION | FY2021 el Pl il
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT $ S 9,849 | $ 12,592.00
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES $ 6,779 | $ 8,700 | $ 1,080.00
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE $ 101,446 | $ 66,087 | $ 61,514.00
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES $ - S 53,312 | $ 29,993.00




b g e

| U(IM .‘\J-

Tl g oAt i i Wi 4 R i

 06.Te0 &5

M ﬁ’“ ?%ﬁ'fi -

T AMA JTAMYAA ZDOR 63|
T uama A NS mi’_:a-'
'-fzx AALLIANG G 2Te0D mtmze eoez“

29 e &'JA MBW!'} umi‘




s REGIONAL COMMUN
JGET BY DIVISION ety
Total LRC EN ADN AUTH ADMIN
FY22 i TOTAL

Revenue

4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD 308,004 0 0 0 0 0
4040 COUNTY REVENUE 46,680 0 0 0 0 15,000
4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION 72,000 0 0 0 0 72,000
4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES 17,376 0 0 0 0 16,080
4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME 30,000 0 0 0 0 30,000
4060 INTEREST INCOME 30,462 30,462 0 0 0 0
4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 578,046 0 0 0 0 9,000
4090 CONTRIBUTIONS 3,492 0 0 0 0 0
4109 GR - MH PRIVATE PSY BEDS 589,516 0 0 0 0 0
4110 GR - MENTAL HEALTH 3,348,456 0 0 0 300,000 0
4111 GR - MH CRISIS 360,547 0 0 0 0 0
4112 GR - HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUND 3,650,472 0 0 0 0 0
4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD 1,970,090 0 0 0 0 0
4118 GR MH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER 115,000 0 0 0 0 0
4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING 65,460 0 0 0 0 0
4128 GR - IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABORATIVE FUNDS 300,000 0 0 0 0 0
4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING 24,730 0 0 0 0 0
4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY 39,476 0 0 0 0 0
4146 GR-IDD CRISIS INTERVENTION 136,812 0 0 0 0 0
4147 IDD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE 25,536 0 0 0 0 0
4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL 1,594,011 0 0 0 0 0
4175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND 370,738 0 0 0 0 0
4180 HCS WAIVER 4,626,620 0 0 7,800 0 0
4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 47,800 0 0 0 0 0
4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 21,600 0 0 0 0 0
4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE 590,334 0 0 0 0 0
4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE 34,072 0 0 0 18,400 10,680
4250 DARS TX WORKFORCE COMM 14,928 0 0 0 0 0
4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING 1,006,428 0 164,532 0 48,000 252,000
4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT 173,583 0 0 0 0 0
4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS 165,449 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1 of 12




w:sﬁﬂ‘

I¥ N Nt A - e | |

- iy L d

e 0N eSSy e SIS e =~
¢ - 4 1
' 43 1

O VOO |- S

1 Dl it U

S et et o [ L i e
in \“ ) H & e
{.—.ﬂr—uaﬁﬁ—.r ¥ — g | i i /S el e, e
24
nt i
o SIS . APEUIRNENS [ | S —
) £ - !
e T e - P I oS ——

B T . ]
) ‘ 2 ' f ' o -
SIS SR . NI
] oo LN N 7 - O
[ ‘ N e R

| e ooy o i it i " vcma sl & b A s g

e I P T ThRGa g - 7’?’(%('_—@:5;; 2.ﬁ-¢—nf¢m!!_t~“.i?§
T Y o }‘gt-;';? . 1 : . ' o dggls VY -,u,u-w‘i
- o e Ty T P30 TRONRAGS B

& nlT fran’ Ti: Se0e!
i'b"ﬁa&!ib urﬁ,. [Rrts wmmmm
S o swcrmqum
e——— T
' ’ e G mnmmo. won

i 70m e 4 ,~v~a-m - B e
] v u\mmumm.
R “&_(‘:;_ T .m M ﬁf; T

i ‘ A T VERAT:

o o = (SN B, Tk Bt e

it o e e i T s ey

e i - s | S

- ‘ mﬂﬁﬁx

S AARY G 1 :*.au mm' w-
BB By mmwm w.uas_.uu\m wan :
I t:‘" ¥iths i A ¢ ww.-ma MIJL; w :

B T —
i r4

g ' h v

} Al SO SRS SR
| o) Il

o p N . Bh e — l-i-*"“— =
b (1]

e et S e e S et

' iél B 1 u

It 1 i Rt *

£

_-"..ﬂ_‘.-._,.}.,.p‘u.‘..;., R & clbgnad=Jomtlo-A WP _‘g. L — O WS, | ot S N =

— PRI B,
i 4 S b : ‘:‘&“bwn

T g r?’h FEAR SR At sL u-J
I }F’r "*ﬁﬁrr,&m#}w, PrEEerm
32 AR T SRR
u, Ts‘kxlﬁ!‘dm? " l.‘-'?ﬂ-
3 A's‘.ﬁmkﬂﬁj'lﬁu G el
mﬁmrmmwuu
'<WQ Q;nr#\" ‘i‘h"’ij ‘f
_ il .ummw :rm-c.v!r*
B __,+ - wn*amm& R wsw P L:gj
iz«rﬁr\urﬁm tv'_;a* ?'anﬂﬁ'ﬁ GJ, .’~.

T e e mw-w}m}'m*” AT 2880

T A-bﬂi

RSP E—
i5 _j;.“ Riah, | i  VAMAGA wummum.
T FET 2y ; m{ml -mr&m .wgu
- - ——a e _ﬁ.,i—ﬁ s S sy w—. v
@ B £ 2 ST AR

B ha il ahes



(LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNI’
BUDGET BY DIVISION
| 5 Total LRC( AUTH ADMIN

FY23 TOTAL
4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT 336,024 0 0 0 0 0
4362 SACP/TDCJ CONTRACT 108,000 0 0 0 0 108,&09_
4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION 1,267,982 0 0 0 0 0
4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES 333,104 0 0 0 0 0
4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY 52,448 0 0 0 300 20,000
4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE 90,936 0 0 3,000 45,000 7,200
4450 ECI MANAGED CARE 393,696 0 0 0 0 0
4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM 771,804 0 0 38,892 0 546,630
4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9 6,785,632 0 0 2,278,864 1,370,400 1,929,897
4600 PASRR SERVICES 96,000 0 0 0 0 0
4614 MEDICAID 4,154,763 0 0 9,600 116,400 368,987
4632 MEDICARE 71,334 0 0 600 64,554 2,400
4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1048 29,800 0 0 4,200 0 0
4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT 1,926,480 0 0 0 205,800 1,720,680
4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT 396,000 0 0 0 0 396,000
4735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER FUNDS 90,000 0 0 0 0 90,000
4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES 52,000 0 0 0 0 52,000
4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 67,500 0 0 0 0 67,500
4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT 2,377,920 0 0 0 0 0
4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES 132,000 0 0 0 0 0
4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE 84,000 0 0 0 0 0
4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3 1,500 0 0 0 0 0
4806 TDCJ-THERAP. COMMUNITY B 60,992 0 0 0 0 0
4811 TDCJ-THERAP.COMMUNITY S 155,000 0 0 0 0 0
4817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS 170,000 0 0 0 0 0
4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT 7,200 0 0 0 0 0
4840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT 24,000 0 0 0 0 0
4870 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG4 TR 84,000 0 0 0 0 0
4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA 96,000 0 0 0 0 0
4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA 84,000 0 0 0 0 0
4873 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4 480 0 0 0 0 0
4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE 1,399,900 0 0 26,700 314,080 661,500

Page 2 of 12



G

) . \400 t,uf

B e et e Bt e
P
£

S—— -‘].v... NS L —

»umrm "J#A! 03‘43»;

==

L cS‘ 3

¥ s S————p g g oy

T '»m m.gm m}w 2pRM
' uw Y mu m:w BN,
l JﬁAm:?Me 3?& m ?W
sw rx.&mw m wm

€ —— i

gw;'c
D(?l\L

oA e
IRt asi g
J00, s

e ——y

B %.mw { SE
A N D L
3 Wil AR T l;wl-"m‘

R -

:L«-WVA TEIR R E TN A Ahsmu rtﬂi‘
-ﬁ‘létﬁ ﬁ“v‘l s 'mhﬁﬂ{\‘ A;&#{ﬁ ﬂtﬂk

c{ﬂv F‘i& “g v B “M*E#U‘: Y 'ﬂ Fﬂ QL‘E*I
M?L’ﬂd {1E3Y -LP'FN". AHS Hﬁ_s&ffﬂ

Tty mﬁmwm Sz sk
"".J IrQ3€- 1.-0*

Ao - ww'om

*L\l ¥ »"‘? \ﬁ" ""-ﬁ}:‘.‘f!: ?NLG Hm

p— i i

‘"!Jl 6@ - VTR ER T PURS
k. VTWX{W}.‘ ‘-J-Hﬂ'ﬁ %.,ﬂ'l m"

“f""w- .umn MMTWY“%

.

ldﬁ % MN‘MJ “J '1§blf t'l-(ﬂ (.'Luj

Uhj&‘.}q! t}ﬁgﬂ g‘“ﬂ 90 Zuﬂf 5_&"33\
=13 ,qls;r; .‘i'ﬂm} mﬂ?&\m

o i — o pm o 1

A ‘\L’\H’ »i)! GUQMMQ\'I?“

Mf L3 mq 32:,-11& m -:Hm ;\'m.
n.ﬂ b 937 JedA U Hena STEAI
3 MORARAT b HIUTAH 20 ¥R

— AR SR

s wﬁcﬁ r,. A9 SRR ‘lsuw\v 'vm

s b gt




VIMUNITY CENTER
AUTH ADMIN

Total Revenue 42,058,213 30,462 164,532 2,369,656 2,482,934 6,375,554
Expense

5000 SALARIES AND WAGES 20,341,175 1,995,992 443,317 650,291 1,663,334 3,377,292
5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,792,402 645,346 144,850 235,744 279,348 1,266,862
5102 CLIENT RESPITE 98,516 0 0 0 0 0
5103 HCS CONTRACT 1,319,104 0 0 0 0 0
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND 538,044 0 0 0 0 73,560
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO 4,198,941 0 0 0 48,000 0
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE 96,000 0 0 0 0 0
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS 172,846 0 0 0 0 0
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES 11,700 0 0 0 11,700 0
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING 50,582 7,260 720 1,511 720 8,796
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E 50,400 45,900 480 0 300 600
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES 318,308 0 0 0 120 1,440
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS 214,800 0 0 0 0 0
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL 24,000 0 0 0 0 0
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING 380,776 19,560 3,540 10,550 15,600 23,880
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES 462,042 37,440 12,900 2,155 1,200 48,828
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY 362,520 4,080 0 83,436 0 0
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER 26,502 0 0 0 0 0
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,017,652 20,400 0 997252 0 0
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER 35,402 4,140 1,800 180 360 3,960
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 144,176 8,100 2,400 4,320 2,100 30,360
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES 77,425 21,000 5,700 0 2,880 13,800
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES 156,925 46,404 2,885 2,500 5,580 15,900
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT 65,208 48,300 4,800 0 0 300
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES 128,232 14,700 2,400 3,600 3,300 24,000
5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN 1,764,668 56,400 9,660 110,529 39,600 286,896
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER -16,608 0 -3000 0 0 -9,600
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS 32,008 24 0 1,320 0 8,820
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS 84,908 1,980 0 4,500 0 12,300

Page 3 of 12



TR Reanr

e A e

B

POLRIE S
s

T e T

XVI‘EQC R,
PR B S S P S S
Aldae S o o

R il 8 i <]
FTHRTHDD mm&-_
..’Q-‘{ .,\U‘ v H‘!! IOVE HET S0LE

TP AL A G L m-m- T STIASTINID M’H‘é

- AR A5 TTOAGE AL S

, B EivaATH b @1

o__ R T W YNNANGIAIGEE,
AT SO SOV L1 A.7 SR ... ! , — ﬂ‘l‘“ﬁ" AN 3 “"’“““'
locm Tok [ | umm A O BEE e
IET - TR T T C T T T e i T I EARAH R DL ¢

18\ 5 03&

SO, - - i .S

SR ASKGI HOTYTA 1553

&f—(“ :Ba

; TaPE (M3UTAY ZELY)

T et uuwemw Me

So i
05, SA%

ﬁu\,.'t- ax nn iy

mimt' e&

#3we msm 5‘.1407&&%4 75 ‘t :
VAITIR ‘ma 5 RITUARED S SV Rt

num ﬂ\‘:lNQd P{)i\mr!ﬁﬂb 1 %Lt

EA l&ﬂﬁ YFJWQ}QISN'

M(.H’ll '\MB Hﬂ\l%

tt‘:‘

a’(i!bﬁl’lﬁﬂ TPTROM EW‘F‘D neis

TAORRGT AN 102 AEVU B (12

s AT TR RATUGMC) SoE

WITE A MNJ wmmwm.-

- Ts»q 70 01 G304 A0 THIR DUUE tugH

SEYo £ 38

S et

nam .m‘mm IHHEY 1084
2T ef‘)J)vJ' a5 avm*

v o b




N | AUTH ADMIN

TOTAL
5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES 470,699 15,000 3,240 15,840 2,184 68,040
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 344,352 28,200 9,000 12,960 12,600 46,680
5222 DATA CONNECT/INTERNET ACCESS 72,108 5,100 660 2,520 1,800 14,040
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING 42,000 0 0 0 0 0
5230 INSURANCE 376,344 6,804 1,140 21,384 9,840 51,060
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 61,443 0 0 0 0 360
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES 65,000 0 0 0 0 0
5243 ECI CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 6,672 0 0 0 0 0
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 78,000 0 0 0 0 78,000
5245 DEBT SERVICE 398,148 7,200 0 46,800 0 48,468
5280 OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES 43,470 0 0 1,500 0 27,600
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES 34,144 4,572 360 0 720 10,200
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR 12,000 0 0 0 0 0
5430 ECI IN-KIND VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0 0 0
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT 12,592 0 0 0 109,800 258,876
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES 1,080 1,080 0 0 0 0
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE 61,514 46,183 1,200 120 240 2,280
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES 29,993 -3,060,703 -483,520 160,644 271,608 581,956
Total Expenses 42,058,213 30,462 164,532 2,369,656 2,482,934 6,375,554
Net Surplus/(Deficit) - - - - -

Page 4 of 12




Jo T T L S S A ——-

1

s mernmu :
.m.,mwmnmmg
A TR a7, 45O AL ARER

;;Yr;l:a_w_.?n* mmmm ui.!a

Fra—

ty
i e e s e it i %

D O fmeatn ] S #mrmmzn
© N Lnu ié 5L TRDMNTE THRD) ShEE,

- s B R e s

e ISP .. 2 }7 {Jw.-mmm :m mz
o ,d:: P i e e e ma

N SO .o i R b a8 Jmmsruuw.
tmmulmeﬁw

T iRy L L
A0 A 0 € :ﬁ
IW ' {‘Nﬂ’
N R DIne
S Vi SV CRRIN-A 133 DR

B S
e [ ey .

i , 3R v vmmamam W{J
S ———— s

. 4 AN*“\,\‘A\ v‘m aw w‘d‘ mf }‘
BT A uv -VL#,& 'h.l TR IHR I e

vt e

!"4"4‘-\»

B < 4— S S 3-S{ i E S S NS —————
R 788 ¢ 7 T i s aaws b
}&E{ﬂ?{'. IEILER LK 1 } siwgnracud st 1
r J s - » :
e e e g s s} b e s e A
B S R " IR 1

St ber bt



MH GR ADULT

TOTAL

Revenue

4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD 0 0 0 308,004 0 0
4040 COUNTY REVENUE 31,680 0 0 0 0 0
4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0
4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES 0 0 1,296 0 0 0
4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0
4060 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0
4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 280,224 0 0 209,390 79,432 0
4090 CONTRIBUTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 3,492
4109 GR - MH PRIVATE PSY BEDS 589,516 0 0 0 0 0
4110 GR - MENTAL HEALTH 2,823,036 225,420 0 0 0 0
4111 GR - MH CRISIS 360,547 0 0 0 0 0
4112 GR - HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUND 0 0 0 0 0 0
4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD 0 0 0 781,334 1,188,756 0
4118 GR MH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER 0 115,000 0 0 0 0
4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING 0 0 0 0 0 0
4128 GR - IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABORATIVE FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0
4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING 0 0 0 0 24,730 0
4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY 0 0 0 0 39,476 0
4146 GR-IDD CRISIS INTERVENTION 0 0 0 0 136,812 0
4147 IDD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE 0 0 0 0 25,536 0
4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL 0 0 0 1,594,011 0 0
4175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND 0 0 0 370,738 0 0
4180 HCS WAIVER 0 0 0 4,618,820 0 0
4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 0 0 0 47,800 0 0
4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 0 0 0 21,600 0 0
4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE 0 0 0 590,334 0 0
4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE 0 0 0 0 0 4,992
4250 DARS TX WORKFORCE COMM 0 0 0 14,928 0 0
4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING 157,896 18,000 0 0 285,600 80,400
4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT 137,979 35,604 0 0 0 0
4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS 122,177 43,272 0 0 0 0

Page 5 of 12




[ e e e e e e - T T

B P A VIR CI— e ——— B e e

[ wnwgﬁ'

i afkw By M_m ©  SUATER 2 G

‘ ﬁi”:;v% TR 16‘6&

B B ool

| o i &J\NZTﬂﬂ'NRWﬂ J:.su
i TS -'%.rc mxu . v w«: 3 nwu mm
! BEADIIN AT 4“ # TIEL xm mww *saam praTes;
1 NGO TPRAITA Do

Fiam LI Usﬁq’

" 1“ mﬂ.#;{;{’i_f%
T VIR AP0 )
tnj}.j!*ﬁ ATE e A ua
A . D) M- s 11ER
L GG VT TN - RB SN

'l’ﬁ., IE? xp ;- o -»-.;«v = ,;’

AN U N

Gk

A,
0Eh 258

T T o e s o
A S

ﬂaﬂ"i ’l’.ﬂﬂ%—' ‘“l M le 90?-” LEYTIT

by
1'--.';,.];,
et

o mrm'f.u o rmmumt*mw aw
[ DR A v)mxamw Y ;nu

- i et i 4

; R e ) umsma a0t 8D FENT ww

N S RS ——

| Y ﬁmhlﬂa"m 7T nhwﬂ‘} é&!—]

. i i < i s

;M (s v()\"")i &tn_
£ i ﬁb‘-ﬂﬁw em oa:bk

PREPSPFREPACE - SIS, e e e e O Sk <

SRS TR VIAR & 2ALD
AR L AR ASVIAW s | DREA
R VA2 SN RERAW NI T TRTk
EHRA AT 184 § ROR0 i85 O1CK

. L TN i e i e Wb

& { d‘--ﬂ’};f e *Fk‘“d T2 a:aauv

jagezz ‘ _ ik 13 1HATA QASIITM ¢ o&ir

L e R e . .t et s

OTEL | TIARGED R W1 IARN JATHIR ¢ wm

e e

Sis [T LT i B o8 2 =n~f quq ww { =ps

SUSESSINEY | O I— Lot/ SRERUIRIRRRS Selistus' ut.clo UGV SO, etk

ﬂm'«'.‘&i'




4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT 336,024 0 0 0 0 0
4362 SACP/TDCJ CONTRACT 0 0 0 0 0 0
4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION 0 0 0 0 0 i 1‘,2_674982
4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES 0 0 0 333,104 0 0
4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY 14,100 300 5,748 0 0 12,000
4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE 3,000 0 0 228 0 32,508
4450 ECI MANAGED CARE 0 0 0 0 0 393,696
4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM 186,282 0 0 0 0 0
4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9 1,206,471 0 0 0 0 0
4600 PASRR SERVICES 0 0 0 0 96,000 0
4614 MEDICAID 199,092 7,080 2,400 6000 3,065,572 379,632
4632 MEDICARE 3,180 0 0 600 0 0
4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1048 0 0 0 16,000 9,600 0
4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0
4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0
4735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0
4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0
4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 0 0 0 0 0 0
4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT 0 0 0 0 0 0
4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES 0 0 132,000 0 0 0
4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE 0 0 84,000 0 0 0
4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3 0 0 1,500 0 0 0
4806 TDCJ-THERAP. COMMUNITY B 0 0 60,992 0 0 0
4811 TDCJ-THERAP.COMMUNITY S 0 0 155,000 0 0 0
4817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS 0 0 170,000 0 0 0
4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT 0 0 7,200 0 0 0
4840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT 0 0 24,000 0 0 0
4870 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG4 TR 0 0 84,000 0 0 0
4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA 0 0 96,000 0 0 0
4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA 0 0 84,000 0 0 0
4873 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4 0 0 480 0 0 0
4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE 279,000 96,120 16,500 6,000 0 0

Page 6 of 12




e s ——— b

Fn apr
L

-

A -

S i .dm. L YRR

e o A | ey Ak
¥

P B L e g—— s

tH

e W - A

" r-u(" el

e e

o i e g

o ot o men s
-

S T '{/_&gm w._*_muamimwmw BT
. ;:_%ll;ﬁyl‘-—v o ‘] : o ¥ ﬂ.‘! 7’-“” le‘élﬁi‘w‘
‘ G E ' Y. mv R LTAVR kS

N ) e 13 0288,
L S A 1 TSt T 30 49 T
S &SNS - AT 23 1k sade]

P VS s S

[N PR

-

o e oy it i o S B

- 4
'17“:_"" e . :7 - __]‘v:“’l:_'\_ﬁe‘)? I T qrvzi
5N "ﬁ_"'_"" S e AR WA 9L
T T T T T e AT 8 ST 475,
S A TN
O 0 £33 .’Ki‘ankﬁwmmﬁ

% ,&:W b AMRIT T

e

w"é* T i

A —— i —li Ao S i det

T vm:m '—ifsammis:w:v_i

i vrww:im Wn—mgfu_:! f%f
e "-m-w T .,.«wzsq'r-r..«_w ey
S T oAy Aecas] r-wms@ﬂ

YR D (e G2 BITE Tiuw

Y

e s «.‘_‘........!. P\ S
IVL ~ -'" -

e | e | N it ey i+ - ] e e e v
5 & ey
e B b
H o) ¢ (it el
T - —— | l‘--q'_.-'-'—.u— O el Pl L e il 4'
i 5 @ ¥ |

i

A -QJ u‘_ﬂu r'rwl\' H amw.m; ﬂ..::ﬁ.
e “5‘ Hmmu&am-m
A ¢ s "f‘d MECsA, BB 2ME0 h‘iz-

o s 1

TAAT imw&wﬂm;m

o e e s

b= o ¢ Sp————

i by o o | A GRTR s RECH f
SR . S— il e B S SO SR ket e il .{
) ‘ G g R, BN ‘ . ’;i*‘!ﬁ'l’% ﬂlm G}srﬂ‘ﬂi\a. T

[ ST




MH GR ADULT

TOTAL

Total Revenue 6,730,204 540,796 925,116 8,918,891 4,951,514 2,174,702
Expense

5000 SALARIES AND WAGES 3,081,851 231,319 465,893 3,189,540 2,617,484 1,197,270
5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,201,951 90,802 199,075 1,610,537 1,145,676 480,032
5102 CLIENT RESPITE 0 0 0 65,516 33,000 0
5103 HCS CONTRACT 0 0 0 1,319,104 0 0
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND 0 0 0 6,240 9,900 33,492
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO 564,561 0 0 16,800 0 11,184
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE 0 0 0 96,000 0 0
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS 0 0 0 172,846 0 0
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING 8,220 960 1,080 9,571 5,496 2,400
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E 3,000 0 0 0 120 0
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES 315,708 0 0 440 0 0
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS 214,800 0 0 0 0 0
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL 24,000 0 0 0 0 0
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING 45,600 7,920 16,740 44,100 60,000 102,564
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES 61,680 103,900 9,780 130,650 28,536 11,640
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY 275,004 0 0 0 0 0
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER 0 0 0 0 0 0
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0 0 0 0
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER 9,600 0 5,400 1,550 300 12
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 35,376 0 6,900 23,768 14,652 9,300
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES 16,260 0 3,840 2,765 5,388 0
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES 21,540 1,200 3,180 18,328 24,132 7,836
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT 11,400 0 0 0 408 0
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES 18,000 1,800 3,600 23,592 20,220 4,320
5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN 271,560 15,000 55,980 546,311 344,844 23,988
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER -63,000 24,000 6,000 -22,008 12,000 0
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS 6,600 31 0 11,001 4,212 0
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS 24,360 1,200 0 37,580 2,988 0

Page 7 of 12




[ ——— SEWESES waece. vs = e s

vy

Gal ARA a‘.gﬁgeﬁ» .
;Mw SITCIAN DIy
527y TS TR

FoRFTI T E) u,'a&]

B —— T

s A P—holymey e kel ey

| et Ao et i A 1 R e Bt £

SR B S——
‘H

- L b o e m———y

.'L; Lk )
Ollt’#do“)ﬂ‘ i‘—fH'H"‘UH .A':'él .h‘,

Db T T A e W (T el

JE£Y "uﬁ%d

i m—:w;ﬁww‘ﬂ
i LY. ARAT TEEY
3?@%{&.3

, . A E AT HIMTD L

PR YDV b s s ol

e T VPRI s TR ESELIOMD 3 TRE2)
e e ‘ .

CETALS JB3 ST 308

e ey e




MH GR ADULT

TOTAL
5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES 69,840 0 21,480 217,103 34,044 5,028
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 62,532 3,000 13,200 78,546 36,414 31,680
5222 DATA CONNECT/INTERNET ACCESS 11,604 0 2,400 23,436 8,928 0
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING 30,000 0 0 0 0 0
5230 INSURANCE 92,100 2,880 7,740 138,204 29,904 8,544
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 48,375 480 0 12,000 24 204
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES 0 0 0 65,000 0 0
5243 ECi CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 0 0 0 0 0 6,672
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 0 0 0 0 0 0
5245 DEBT SERVICE 139,488 0 0 144,192 0 0
5280 OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES 14,370 0 0 0 0 0
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES 4,980 0 600 3,964 4,152 996
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR 12,000 0 0 0 0 0
5430 ECI IN-KIND VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0 0 0
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT -477,884 16,800 0 0 0 0
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE 7,440 0 360 427 864 0
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES 567,288 39,504 101,868 931,788 507,828 237,540
Total Expenses 6,730,204 540,796 925,116 8,918,891 4,951,514 2,174,702

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Page 8 of 12




i

1Al

it e dven

SR S

oo s e i

TR TR S AOR i ¢ -l
ARG G o-m;}
FEE3 A TSI, THCHO T AT MG Btd]

S ——

- M._Z"ff'&wm&?fztfiﬁwaé@sifzg
o - am m ‘n{ 2 '

1 - _ * SRy mm WP TH .0 Beg e
] B NGR L A ARAAT RIS (S8 mis‘z’l

U S S

I B TR NB 1
e SRl UATAL '-c.f-u Aﬁum g8

PRI . i o

‘__iw BEF | “Egnas mmax.zl

e S B e 8 . g 4 i . g

‘ ‘ '\C'hm T a8l e

U S R UM MU s kit —-

) “ --_“1‘\‘ = 94‘3 WJ TRLE

o 8 G A i B it 4 S

S N —

z"ﬁ'ﬂ Titis v Wb-m 14 Mt—?

e e el cvingih, § o e e i YA . it sl e RN S Sl e

' ,,‘2 rm*. mmmm GMJ,

e b . .t .S 4 i 4 EPS=hif2 |

SRS 70(:“ !ﬂ-w!i \ﬂ QMYWJ GEEd

i e 8§ e o -y Yo e e

Cia RN ﬂ‘,“?ﬂ«'tnmemm m;uuau-"
R r_mm.mmmas‘iﬁsa 4o0d
_swotpEts o p }Wﬁiim‘

1

v .._.‘A..y._,-_»r_. s

R P e e S

=

o e o T

T wama———
e {3l ubgrat ot

e e b |, i ———

A
-
s



MHFA
TOTAL

Revenue

4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD

4040 COUNTY REVENUE

4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION

4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES

4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME

4060 INTEREST INCOME

4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

4090 CONTRIBUTIONS

4109 GR - MH PRIVATE PSY BEDS

4110 GR - MENTAL HEALTH

4111 GR - MH CRISIS

o|lo|ojo|o|o|o|o|o|o|O

4112 GR - HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUND

3,650,472

4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD

4118 GR MH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER

o|lo|o|o|o|o|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING

(2]
w

»
[=2)
o

olo|o|o|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|O

4128 GR - IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABORATIVE FUNDS

w
o
o
o
o
o

2

4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING

4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY

4146 GR-IDD CRISIS INTERVENTION

4147 IDD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE

4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL

4175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND

4180 HCS WAIVER

4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT

4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT

4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE

4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE

4250 DARS TX WORKFORCE COMM

4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING

4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT

4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS

o|lojo|jo|o|o|o|jo|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|O

o|lojo|o|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|olo|o

olo|olo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|olo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|O

o|lojo|o|jo|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

Page 9 of 12




o e e Y i e Tl A 7 e ot ——nnt

1 sutveh,

TSV, N ——

— _.,.,._._a_._ PR _.._.1r

R

I R . mcmmmm RIS € S
o I R % ST nao
2 I WOITASUE 3 YI1 | A0 Sk,
oo L - EFAVALS TR0 (0 ) T 00w,
__Q_:.—....-ﬂ_ . __' - _i‘:"ﬁyﬂiﬁiﬂrﬂl 33&1«.\:}#*&%5« ﬁr‘d"vlw
: 10 N ..,_“,___—_::-— «5»‘& Sl rw.'
i S I__,___ S ‘__gigu-wwz' téﬂ;t}‘ i
o " o B T
--»---«-t—‘ ;:Wﬂm_ - Z&SS&WM&UM WAL L B mux
b "; TN AYwa

a‘u Llli--

Titndag ] B msmo»wmm‘m LT

- ammm .:‘-ﬂ, ~n"ﬂ-'
i awwn z'wm mm. «mi e ‘;x BiTh ik
uasmr 0 smxw ‘!u \tn

0 AVITRROES KD mimx WALG: - &D B «m,
SARAR VI TNAAN S CMSD PN =
\"MUWG:D a::smem 'lm W‘) TAE

e e it e

AOTTRIVRETYS Mails 007 80 ahi &

4Jmu QW ﬁ?“_&‘ G "MH

Rk PR

SR SR,

1 e TR Ayl aww'ﬁ,m
i _HERAY £ CRER
Tl 0 OURA 35 - SIVIAL Tt | mn

! TR CIANDIE - 1AW INT | Mta
TIVRIZ ALLNE - WA AT uzm

SR . SN O

i TIFABNEN MT18 50 FRIRCINE GESH
b WD RGTNR W KT ZRAG D2LA
. B SVINIALS P84T A ORI LECK
THRED AJCUS T AT I8 TAIN £ IR
ARSI SRR oy

JMT OB W KK BT A, %:'A' mﬁ

31 i ¢ agen



MHFA
TOTAL

4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT

4362 SACP/TDCJ CONTRACT

4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION

4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES

4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY

4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE

4450 ECI MANAGED CARE

4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM

4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9

4600 PASRR SERVICES

4614 MEDICAID

4632 MEDICARE

4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1048

4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT

4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT

4735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER FUNDS

4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES

4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING

olo|o|olo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT

2,377,920

4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES

4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE

4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3

4806 TDCJ-THERAP. COMMUNITY B

4811 TDCJ-THERAP.COMMUNITY S

4817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS

4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT

4840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT

4870 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG4 TR

4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA

4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA

4873 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4

4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE

olo|o|o|o|o|lo|olololo|ololololololololo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|O

olo|lo|olo|o|lo|olo|ololololololo|olololo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|Oo

ol|o|jo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|Oo|O|O

olo|lo|o|o|o|lo|lololo|lo|lolololo|o|olololo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o

Page 10 of 12




AR T I - *r - e m L’Bﬂ" Az 4AEe
N H,mﬂm :uue»(m Y 5 1 zwﬁaﬂ
D nmnmw--nam r.*_,.u...u\
f e AR T S g v
ST ARG - SR, . AN 2 "_‘1 """ “lt.‘_’i:
NS U (SR, . SR S 15 2 ik
o e _1: — B 1 &)a‘udmp. 32 DA
I -Iﬁ D ! m- wam rﬂM!dU{} -mmu ‘yﬂ
- ~ o - ] ) H‘""’?ﬂ 'wmw 'isuv"
e B T R ek,
S A SR, T N..L-r,'.h___. S S S S Tk ﬂi’#p'
& I S .. i * N : *&M.rﬁlw 31 B
. S B O E{~"t s WA B0 :mum .:mu rﬂ»
SRS S, R (2 D, TR AR AT T e
2 > i C T T T T Ay naaae CTSN mpiu e SEY
S R I e )
: % 5
P g e g e g £ e e S e
i :
P L, TS (SR s
_ R S C . - amkt,ﬂﬁﬂﬂiu" 2 Ar r-wsch
o T i i TAARL) A0S )
{ 1 m TR ]
- - - g - - D i . - o=
el I - -\D—- . L ) ‘S th s "“‘*ﬁ"“r?, ‘V‘V‘u .‘.»lﬂa
N - o e EWOITES S S B p’luuﬂ-
T T TR T T T T T v s 5 o
b 14 0 [ zmmmmm,u..w--z ..v-;.-;f.i
v —._I,: . > iy R e e -15,‘»“,-—-4 - —— e e e -~—-_ N — i, ——
J U S N v»~~—aj.-...-.---~ PRSP R .
ﬁ,,_q.,,..m I 1.“.”""“"“ "“‘“‘ ’ 'F-.ﬂ*
- k‘”“ o . ,u-.r:znu*u"f‘!'m;.rﬁzrmtms;-
T A ﬂ‘l"(v Fon & ufw_ Bl h&dﬁl‘ﬂeﬁl
: =] ' 7 Am ;rrm;auv dor |
- _(J__ - i - - M' ‘Dﬁ:&u«#du“-?*.ﬂi"
. o A 1" —n-. 5 B éﬁl“\'é»j
R M = T R

L Yo 5 sy i



MHFA

TOTAL

Total Revenue 3,650,472 65,460 2,377,920 300,000
Expense

5000 SALARIES AND WAGES 52,996 46,365 1,184,131 144,100
5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,723 15,253 408,765 47,438
5102 CLIENT RESPITE 0 0 0 0
5103 HCS CONTRACT 0 0 0 0
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND 0 0 414,852 0
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO 3,558,396 0 0 0
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE 0 0 0 0
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS 0 0 0 0
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES 0 0 0 0
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING 200 0 3,168 480
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E 0 0 0 0
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES 0 0 600 0
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS 0 0 0 0
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL 0 0 0 0
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,600 1,202 16,800 9,120
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES 433 0 7,980 4,920
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0 0
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER 0 0 0 26,502
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0 0
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER 0 0 8,100 0
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0 0 6,000 900
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES 2,400 0 3,392 0
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES 0 960 6,480 0
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT 0 0 0 0
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES 300 300 6,900 1,200
5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN 0 0 0 3,900
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER 9,000 0 30,000 0
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS 0 0 0 0
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS 0 0 0 0

Page 11 of 12




TR e T et S S S
0 G R 136,23 ESBucd ¢ T i b, 10T
LA S N S bl

uﬁ&qﬂ

't.‘ﬁt- e L e bt A bt

“ena o X :m-www
i'i'r;iuw .swr mu "a&
smmﬂ -‘..‘qr'.
"R A 3 :'-.951

e

N

&

ummnmu 1AV HIWA ;4?12

~+

A el o

L
B

e}

BUNRION . —

n

o ————

mmincd
H

i

A o

£1is b

ey -

P s s s e My o
(e E i
——— 4.‘&._ N T

.—fv———,.—-,-.<r—. SO

Dﬂ’m1aﬁ£’r .Abl g ruw«amwu !&!12

anwu;m TR f“'x‘\“f 917

'sw*m AT mm

g =

e ———

e g At P e

= hl!&, :m‘JhHan !

:mmmmmmﬂ‘
o amm?m ) Jm
N TR 'unwmﬁ i 08LE]
T TPRTAI S 5 L WA i,

EDBEARBOI | A 0 HTAY SRS

- ”?E'm?m # AR 3EE
SR TeARRT 0 L
vsu'mczm-fu a-r»a.-:ua’oft"
“iEvo mmf-m«?mamm 28
o VMMMW‘J i -wsc."*‘u
‘ ﬁwﬁu I343 w&tn‘.aﬁuuwux G&m -
_.__h__*,-._.,.._.. TR ;flﬂ"ﬂ nmmwm J!it‘c“" ﬂilé
I "—'Ei‘}"z?w\%.;ﬁ ni?i-m g
SRR Vo A ) derE
“""“?a.mua AR ¢ sﬁmw a?i-"'?*
T AmaRe ﬂm.wa; )

e

A e iy

d-\v

=

AT il u-& *.stwiﬁ s

g

.F._

~
it

I
N
i
{4
"

b

¥ it ey o e i e

1 1
{wu / TGsE
32y MEz!




5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES 0 0 15,600 3,300
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,500 1,380 4,200 2,460
5222 DATA CONNECT/INTERNET ACCESS 180 0 960 480
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING 0 0 12,000 0
5230 INSURANCE 744 0 4,200 1,800
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 0 0 0 0
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES 0 0 0 0
5243 ECI CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 0 0 0 0
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 0 0 0 0
5245 DEBT SERVICE 0 0 0 12,000
5280 OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0 0
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES 0 0 0 0
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES 0 0 3,600 0
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR 0 0 0 0
5430 ECI IN-KIND VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT 0 0 93,600 11,400
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES 0 0 0 0
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE 0 0 2,400 0
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES 0 0 144,192 30,000
Total Expenses 3,650,472 65,460 2,377,920 300,000
Net Surplus/(Deficit) - - -

Page 12 of 12




5 S

p O S S

b S i o B S 4 i g 5 v i e e, e e e - W g

T e e L I 'V ASTSRUHE AR S0P S S VS ———

= SR

q
~

¢ y
s ey e it (MY e G e D e T W et o ek

S """a-“.'v-’“,'}vi-". w = u
2;6-. '\‘\, \W nnn ,-«

- ety et

ma‘»m:.‘m P’n'), ER :n.u.s,t,

) __mé ;‘é_;a,pw b u’T"«r 'NQ m,n
3 f‘-‘;}s&“ i f)ﬁfd‘l

i‘«) 554
F"‘"‘“aa h-mﬂ-fmd 3 d.ﬂ ‘h-‘ uo) 3&.!"

b e A i b iy e S i ——h

T f@cﬁi’ﬁui“l‘i 5 0o8 "ﬁ-”}

- e T e T R e S

' ﬂmmw*‘%» TR maw ne ;,
b :s‘lﬂ@; V&3 ...1 .rA' )

-".-'A"“ﬁ “ﬂr"! $uh

_J"‘.'.l ‘W‘ Uk
aa;_m 1-? —'[ riw‘. c’.‘-ccc

it

oy e . i e — —— -

5 | i
S ST PN — =1

(9 KW f?’éh:“li’ ﬁﬁ" 'QJ‘ 1‘#’* {Flll

.,—.,-?.... e g e A, e e i e

é&ﬁfﬁu,r"-r Pt .413.
PR TSRS A% e
mawlsm;-u -» x-;v ™ d k|
ANGAR AR ’:..:.«? ES wsﬁ ««r,,-i

T e — e
zmmm& :nilth-' ~Le§
SO Wil bt
m«'}wi Sl
- e et el B S i gl il -.5
S, N SRS it
. S “”““’"“‘“"“ it |
21 iesd o



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
Planning Network Advisory Committee
(PNAC)

Members:

Richard Hogue, IDD Family Member, Chair
Mary Hogue, IDD Family Member

Matt Janson, MH Individual

Dr. Robert Johnson, MH Community Advocate

New Member:
Rebecca Pienaar, MH Individual
Sulphur Springs, TX

In Rebecca’s own words when asked to Describe any special skills you possess to qualify you for this
work....Lived experience with mental iliness. Feel like I've been stable on medication for 2 plus years.
Having lived through the ups and downs of mental illness | feel like | have good input to help improve
the community.

Recommendation:
The PNAC recommends that Rebecca Pienaar be board approved as a new member.




|
AT WD YTHALIMIBACS JIRACIDER e A
sotinunad oAb owsad goinasid y
(38U

D iscmehd wlime 3 COF skt Bigaid
Yot elienst U sanoe vight

futie bat H8E ool lishd

sfIonoN yrinumme) M eoane + 1 adel 10

Argprant e
1RVl B TEheE ansndar
i e o wrngiue

gkl vt ey St up 0! aee220g Moy elbis islienz vive sdivaesQ nt bsdee ik 2o owo P 1sedsd of
¢ way awln U el CUinate re oltne asad wut aft taal sesnll isteam ajve ansiegEe Dovl) . how
SRt e 8 Ayl oo Sees | enlib i ¢ ekanal isinam Yo anwol b 2qu ot dgeatidl beyi gnivel

ey ey )

Gatvbasminged

vaelinan wor 0 25 bevorite briod sd 1Es091Y 533309% in. U aranatonor JAWS oAl



AGENDA Item No: 08.06.21
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:

None:

For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver and FY-22 Budget Assumptions:

For the FY22 fiscal year, our 1115 Waiver Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Funding will total around 6.7 million in federal payments. The
DSRIP part of the 1115 is scheduled to end in FY22. In order to preserve this
funding, Texas submitted and received a 10 year extension of the 1115 Waiver
last January. but this approval was rescinded on April 16, following a Center
for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) review of the waiver extension
process conducted by the current administration. Since then Texas has
engaged CMS to reinstate the extension as follows:

o May 14™ Attorney General Paxton filed suit in Texas v. Richter, in which the
state of Texas aims to stop the federal government from withdrawing the 10-
year 1115 Waiver Extension approval through a court proceeding.

o June 14: In a parallel process TX. HHSC refiled a new request for a 10 year
1115 Waiver extension with CMS with the exact same specifications as the
previously approved request.

o August 13: The Judge for Texas v. Richter required CMS to respond to
HHSC'’s previous request for approval to start its Behavioral Health Directed
Payment Program (DPP-BHS) on September 1. This is one of two programs
Texas has planned to use to continue Community Center DSRIP related
funds as the current program lapses.

In a letter later that day, CMS stated that it could not approve these new
directed payment programs without modifications that they requested. In
addition, CMS offered Texas the option of allowing the current DSRIP
program to go for an additional year through September 30, 2022.

The decision is now in the Governor's and OAG office to decide which route to take.
The options are:

o Reject the one year of DSRIP additional funding and work with CMS on
the modifications they want to approve the new directed payment
programs. This would most likely delay the implementation of this
program.

oAccept the DSRIP extension while continuing to press for the 1115 Waiver



5.806.80 ol majl AQVUIOA
FhogeR e'vorasil evinuoand

(oA biso8 hebrommossH
yi10 rolismroin w3 enol

dnnolder

RGqaA wihen =

auvinas il rmaisR mefeyE \(*mri%aqz wvisW 21T wio issy leosl S8Y T anf w03
Ch A *‘a u-'.'»-‘&:u anhet ol aoiikm 1.9 brvois istof v pribry A (HARG) msmys’ 4
ault sy of e nl SSYT nl.bne of beiubertba g S edile nsa QiRsd
wry W A5 el le noignae teey O 8 baviaost bne bethmdue aexeT gmt\m'r
Wwinad & o x,wmw “&r thgA no babr tmas* apw Isvoiggs airt tud \;ts\ i, pas!
aoietesl oa vavigw 21l 10 wolvel (EM3) aaoivied 91saibeM brs bisxbals ot
rad aave| parlt oonie rotedainines nenud adt vd beloubnes zasacn
ewolio! g8 nolerae ardt aiatenian of 2MD bugepae

"H.:J

a1 Anivr o AEUIDR v zexal e five Bellt notet (siena yemenA PR yeld ¢
G Al goiws bt mott tnammsvop evebst ol gola of emis sixe] Yo siele
prebessong NUSS & Agucirlt Isvoigas nolansixd 19visW &I F T esy

"s,‘nj OF & w0t {2 Upst wen g belitey D2HM XT zesoog laleeq & al At anul
w1 2p eroiheoiocgs smise fsexe arf rifiw 21 D rliw noigsixs YavieW e T
Jesune bavowges vieuoivelg

ot becgee 0 2040 haniups wioiR v esxal 10t apbul edT LT fauguA «
hetseut) fle 2k sotverisd ol fisie of levoigae 1ol 1zeuper suoiveng 2 D2HH
s NG ol 10 ana 2i g7 T sdmeiged no [2HE -AS50) megors inanmwe

natslan q!r T etae vinummoD suniinon of asu of gennslg 2 2exal
' Bszanl msipaty inenoo a2 2bnu

wan GRe aveae 1on bluos i tieddt berate MO veb fsri! 19iei 1oiiel & Al
ol Betzg apet vl 184! snoisaitivom Rucitiv emelpmy Ingrmysq beiaeit
G20 Twnun o palwolis 1o noilge s esxe’ besho EMD nolbbe
SN0 O adimsiged rpuowlt esy IBNTELDSE NB 10T 0p ©F MEIPEY

hinax ]

anciigrauers tepbuf SS-YH bae ovieW noitermotens © 2100 T

ader of wiuen foiw shionb of 8afito BIAC Hoa 2 oamaved o) ai won 2l noizioat o7

s enoien sl

no ©M 7 tilte show bne poibrugd lenoiltbbe 24920 1 183y 210 9t 1Dejefl -
insnyen pebailh war edi svoigas of fnew vadl 2noitaditibom ol
2i To enigtnsmmsigmi offf yalsb vieol! team bluow T emBipma
mspotg

tevisWW 3 11 adl w0d 2aanc of pn uniinod slifw noienaivs SRS et 198004 &



renewal as submitted in June. This would still have the effect of delaying
the directed payment programs but will make our current funds stable
for at least another year.

Whichever option is chosen may rest on the State’s confidence in getting a
favorably decision in the Texas v. Richter suit in the next few weeks. The practical
effect for our next budget year is that we reduced the BHS-DPP program funds we
initially put in the budget by half. This amount is around 700,000, and assumes that
during the next 6 months CMS will approve the program with further negotiations
with HHSC.

2. COVID Response:

We are continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. All of the state’s waivers to allow for increased use of
telephone and telehealth services remained in effect and have been renewed for
another 30-day period.

3. Texas Council Update:

The Executive Directors Consortium held its monthly meeting last week. Most of
the discussion was about the 1115 Waiver transition and CMS’ recent letter.
Other items included information on the ARPA Fiscal Recover Funds that counties
have received and the FY22 Texas Council proposed budget.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN):

The Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) for ETBHN met to approve next year’s
budget for the network. ETBHN will continue its current menu of service offerings.
Much of the discussion concerned a proposed increase for in hourly rate ETBHN
charges for its psychiatric telemedicine service. We approved a rate increase from
150.00 to 160.00 per hour for contract psychiatrists. This rate is still well below
other private telemedicine service providers. The rate for APN level staff did not
change.



priiysieb Yo jwetis e sved dife tleow 2idT snu ol bellimdue a8 IBwans:
_eldaiz 2L ot Insmiud sun miem iw Hid amspoia nsmysq betweuh arit
B8y 1edlons fensl Ig 10t

& priltep M 2neniined 2'91 12 ont o 12m vam neaniio 2i nollgo Teveinry
eviiopig BT astesw wal ke adi ol fugeitie s v zenal ot i noizinel yidiove!
Fw 2baut s 990288 a0 baoubes sw en! 2 186y 1epbud txen up 16t loalte
et camuase vas 000 G0N brivcns 2i inuons aid T Hsn vd Jegbud ot ni fug yiisitni
gnoititopen edhut dilv mepoig el svoias tiw 2R3 atinom 3 txksn ot prhb

' e HH b

\sanogzan GO0

pucyy snctusosg asiite bns genilebiup TUD memwe wolle! of priunitton se avy
o sy boesmant 10t wolls of 2yaview 2 sigls o0t to BA geliz lis I yinaeagun

100 bawanz: nead evel brg 1oatte ai benismen zanviss dlsersls) bris anodasist
boh9q veb OF witons

Atebal konuoeD 2exnT

Yo techd vooyw izel gndsem vilionom e bierd muthoeenol sokaaniC svitussx- 20T
aifsl peus BMD bos nodianst evieW 21 E T ant fucds sew folzauseds s
paitruing tert #hes d evens leoeid AARA end no nolisrmiotnt bebuloni zmet 1kt
Isptd beaogoig Bonuod zexaT SEYS onff bis bavisoe avid

{AMET 3, Mowseld rilesH iswiverisd zexeT larll

RhGay Ixan avdgae of fem BHETR 1o (D07 ssthmmoed figierevO jsnoiged T
apnnalto sawviss 1o yoam feso e sunitnos liw MHETT shovden art wi mpbud
AET T atet vhuon ri wl sesennihseogory 8 bsmeanon noigsuneil it 1o rdouh
ment gegsicrg ofet & bevorqgs ¢V soiviez aniobsmalat oidgidoyeq ah wi sapisds
wedad lew (s gt sley a&dd  slztisidayveq 1osnad 1ol wod wg 00.081 of 20 28!
for bt iz fhual KHA ot algrenT 2sbivorg ecivide snisihernsie! etevrg wedio

‘ SRy

¥



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

FY 22 MEETING SCHEDULE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS

BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETINGS

SEPTEMBER 20 | 10am SEPTEMBER 22 | 5pm Terrell - 400 Airport Road
OCTOBER 25 10am OCTOBER 27 | 5pm Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
NOVEMBER 10am NOVEMBER HOLIDAY
DECEMBER 10am DECEMBER 5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road
JANUARY 24 10am JANUARY 26 Spm Sulphur Springs - 655 Airport Road
FEBRUARY 21 10AM FEBRUARY 23 | 5PM Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
MARCH 21 10am MARCH 23 S5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road
APRIL 25 10am APRIL 27 S5pm Terrell - 400 Airport Road
MAY 23 10am MAY 25 S5pm Greenville - 4804 Wesley Street
JUNE 10am JUNE CONFERENCE
JULY 25 10am JULY 27 5PM Sulphur Springs - 655 Airport Road
AUGUST 22 10am AUGUST 24 S5pm Rockwall - 1525 Airport Road

Dates and/or locatins of Board of Trustees and Management Team Meetings are subject to change or cancellations.




W W

s

B e

SATHATI YWY MMOG SBEVUOIDNIN EXMES

e A -

..mmnaa «mﬂﬁ ‘:’Li*ﬂ SS ¥

e o

e

b e

R

; .--3 S "’

b

e N

iR yalin$ SUES -

bi.jﬂhvvijr e Hleeet

{0izg¥ SOBY - i

SRR

heaR tinquil o551 - YowssoR

aEibwn e

. e

’ E§}OR

3 Nl e

PR

fand bl

S AN

me

b8 Nogsit GO - Hereed _ Mg s | ST AREMEY sl
Jaesie yalaaW pUad - sBivaosn) myR - TERMOLAC | . gsed
- . A—— S e e T S e Sy = i 4=y .s-—?— *

b VROMUN . e | RBOMNVOS - Jasol

£ Lood Mo dh #3510 Nl my? RUAMY G el

AR, . I R O e S S - R B s

| beofmomiaZas aguhgs wdqlis -..&?M"ii._ O SN

i

1

5

i
3
.

.

i

an
r-—

wa

»aajx_a'z;ﬁfés'z ,

25 AREOTIG
-y

i

ﬂ.’iﬂ Mﬂfﬁt}' -

s ol

_a muyxm o

Ty
e . i e
JEEE

PRLCRIVEN "1?‘* i i i 2 b e

.\

g2y

;mf[

T8 HE
ZEYA

-

o ———

- T......».._ B e SO

EE I

& HJMM

el
i

| AL ‘A c.ﬁﬁ%;
S, o L _....1
mafl | XS fﬂ*L':... R

- ¥l

e

_BE

E_

’”M%*‘M. “

ol rtonT k2 ranh_gf ruigip? ’_Wi}__ . "%‘.‘. P! . el
tisiig ﬂmpl AES2l - Ugainod {_sa‘t-‘g&l L TRIDA el L5 TRUDUA
S . 4. Tk 34 m_m  freldun s agnireehi et :neme\ﬁm:u-M bas prafuytT R ol 1o idissal mibon psant Rl




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.07.21
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of July, 2021.

Rationale:

» Review and discussion of the Center’s financial statement for the month(s)
of July 2021 for approval.



: FEN0.80 OW R3IT AdZ38
shousit lsoei

LJAVOFSISA HOA 2HOITATHINIMOOSH
SRS it o (@dinom ol ol Inermatsle islonenit ehetnsl) <
wippolisf

o ot

vaidinam el ot Insmalelz lsirnsa? eheinal) adi lo noizzuszib bne waiveH <
isverqas 1ot TS02 il ig



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of July 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

August 25,2021




:
:
j
:
%
:
i

TR SR

E=eSgory 9

sainsd). V:TIvafIﬂ“‘GJ lf;fff}ig‘iﬂ aﬁ}i hd

E _‘ T f*uma?l mmm"%

oS {m‘*’.- '?o mﬁOM 31.- 1¢ ’ﬁ

sloconsH mtwd
15010 Islonsni¥ 15id0



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Related Data




3

EEIEE nwmm‘r) L&mmﬁ ud ﬁj

ﬂﬁ m@ m)f;ﬁ! !ﬁim;sm‘i

.5 "It":ad?i‘ wansief

Nolaan nmafwﬂ wi qms}i smoont M1
e, 311&%.1313«" Jmﬁmﬁ’ sviEwgmol.
.-:mrﬁbz:aqﬂ % zssma\mﬁ '}u sﬂsm:ﬁui?f




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month July 31, 2021

|Profit and Loss Summary

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

|Balance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

$4,432,227 $37,561,816
$3,472,887 $33,626,406
$959,340 $3,935,409

Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year

July 31, 2021

July 31, 2020 Change
$32,643,050 $32,747,637 S  (104,587)
$7,233,627 $14,717,190 S (7,483,563)
$25,409,423 $18,030,447 S 7,378,976




i . - 'm;u \'*Mr“u lafvoe_wﬂ 2ads 7 ‘ :
7 - - S 12 vlm;.ﬁmxam wmo‘t mmmu’ iSisrEn ,
“;11 7 S e i L.i : wg{‘ v
,"w 7‘ ‘. - *‘ N ‘ a,}_\, s 7 ‘
[on ‘_.‘7 7 s ::;;i,',-hi-':’ 2 o by : .
SEMNTRICRTRRF =7 "> RN
I A 7 TR - L e o
I ' “nammg?.tsaﬁ.’q a] RS
"\‘-‘ S ’11;-! Lm:é{}h’ g L 2 : ! ) —‘.77 B - R - : i i = ¥ !7" 7‘;
ey o6 zm,m R R Y 1 M R L 7

e & G . BSBAIERT - v e

ammmu m SRR SRR L

B ‘ - o a8 ) I
fan R e R
SER FE TN & e A P R
L ) e s e i ﬁjﬂi&‘,_é‘lt. i - 0,0




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

Asof .. o o chsol Net Change
7/31/2021 7/31/2020
Current Assets
Cash 16,972,876 $ 13,981,644 2,991,232
Accounts Receivable 3,027,272 2,163,708 863,564
Other Current Assets 765,917 142,538 623,379
Total Current Assets 20,766,065 S 16,287,890 4,478,175
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation 8,173,410 $ 8,187,682 (14,272)
Other Long-Term Assets 3,703,575 8,272,065 (4,568,490)
Total Long-Term Assets 11,876,985 S 16,459,747 (4,582,762)
Total Assets 32,643,050 $ 32,747,637 (104,587)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 654,870 $ 984,800 (329,930)
Accrued Expenses 830,169 607,948 $222,221
Short-term Debt 2,045,013 4,852,377 (2,807,364)
Total Current Liabilities 3,530,052 $ 6,445,125 (2,915,073)
Long-term Debt 3,703,575 $ 8,272,065 (4,568,490)
Total Long-Term Debt 3,703,575 - § 8,272,065 (4,568,490)
Total Liabilities 7,233,627 $ 14,717,190 (7,483,563)
Investment In General Fund Assets 8,173,410 $ 8,187,682 (14,272)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 17,236,013 9,842,765 7,393,248
Total Equities and other Credits 25,409,423 $ 18,030,447 7,378,976
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 32,643,050 $ 32,747,637 (104,587)




s e et -.-»-—q—u-

‘!!J.l l.-’n- &

ims' 'e

_,-".... ..!.-—.\m-—n-d—-.m-ﬂ‘--‘v




Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of July 31, 2021
Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ (185,910) (361,036)
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (308) 2735
Hospitality House 2372 (77,319)
IDD (3,153) 1,337,279
ECI 4,874 3,402
Administration At ok 29,197
Bonham Property 74 (12,963)
Expending Fundraising (2,737) (2,887)
1115 Waiver 985,551 2,789,419
Medical Prescriber Services 164,165 217,369
Fema Grant (2) (2,336)
CCBHC Expansion Grant 6,178 26,502
Collaborative Grant (14,466) (8,397)
Education Services Pittsburgh (1,070) (4,554)
Total Lakes $ 959,340 $ 3,935,409




S 3TERTS IR 2 3 LA R g P aﬂiamm 1

. "
gL " e : L .
i l 3 e i e ~
R 't
) o {
=, - |
i b
i
{
™ i
o
' o 1,
i .l f a4
3 = az i l bod ol
=1 =5 o ! X
o 1«
) -~ |
. . . i
o "y -
. "
, -
" ,

4 szsi} mtmmm"aﬂ 3&«91392{ sm!u.. | "jj 1

sl or Tea Y

nmmﬁ Al tymﬂ mmnamia &mmm s | 5

SSTER e _lm;@mﬁ

T ) kR HM.
BT, ﬂm:smz{) .2'»4):! 15.;‘{ Atledid lﬁ rﬂhf
KELES st S '.n: ;:H
LEh,E LSS S .; iy 153

mmmh&

LT s
e ;{1'-!1{;(- l”I“'fL"iUﬂ

"=
- D

R [ - i 3 :
LS _ xﬁr.,az@ faalh

M e o m '?}ms'%
%08 e 3ﬁ£'§1. ORI EK B IH'JJ
TE A 1’ S 131y o ..u‘#ﬁ"‘.)t’iﬁf{(}}
M;_Hw I it <1 dg'wf sm‘l P9l m:m'lb'i
65, BER £ 2 - %E.,@ IO TR a&#&! Ao} z »
Lol e S R s =4._B=h.qw Wl ' S
o E : Es 7 7 l_ OTIT
B s . i e
e R \ : oy
- ‘f"}:" g . .i[ 3
: i 7

: mbusqxf |
~5=ftﬁz Zih.!;_ f

PRl




Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended July 31, 2021

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

notel

notel Includes $764,283.72 additional funding received in July 2021 IGT payment.

131201

7/31/2020

Variance Var %
$200,224 $12,736 $187,488 1472%
$689,480 $426,454 $263,026 62%
$176,632 $109,096 $67,536 62%
$1,598,715 $3,771,002 (62,172,287) -58%
$220,489 $236,094 ($15,605) 7%
$276,057 $302,579 ($26,522) 9%
$7,409 $4,891 $2,518 51%
$408,351 $395,749 $12,602 3%
$93,074 $99,666 ($6,592) 7%
$22,558 $5,756 $16,802 292%
$4,157 $4,483 ($326) 7%
$735,081 $1,698,788 ($963,707) -57%
$4,432,227 $7,067,294 ($2,635,067) -37%
$1,658,107 $1,549,299 $108,808 7%
$578,029 $513,429 $64,600 13%
$2,312 $2,696 (5384) -14%
$3,150 $54,710 ($51,560) -94%
$3,627 $5,594 ($1,967) -35%
$44,274 $41,498 $2,776 7%
$4,451 $3,751 $700 19%
$28,636 $32,770 ($4,134) -13%
$10,100 $8,520 $1,580 19%
$29,327 $31,243 (51,916) -6%
$55,862 $45,190 $10,672 24%
$1,055,011 $1,208,036 ($153,025) -13%
$3,472,887 $3,496,736 (523,849) -1%
$959,340 $3,570,558 ($2,611,218) -73%




ju i r".
ok por .;.Al.--;_r'-}g_«l
- » N

%

ey
ol

ugn .J.l aasu-mna

;MW
"mr w

mwwwm LA




Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended July 31, 2021

 YIDended YTD ended

07/31/2021 07/31/2020 Variance Var %
$2,566,819 $1,501,729 $1,065,090 71%
$7,402,467 $6,244,953 $1,157,514 19%
$1,075,836 $979,234 $96,602 10%
notel $7,757,079 $7,955,618 ($198,539) 2%
$2,394,798 $2,596,175 ($201,377) -8%
$3,195,690 $3,368,635 ($172,945) 5%
$31,147 $70,241 ($39,094) -56%
$4,361,425 $4,039,316 $322,109 8%
$1,142,596 $1,086,914 $55,682 5%
$77,425 $84,601 ($7,176) -8%
$39,657 $66,808 ($27,151) -41%
$7,516,877 $8,970,893 ($1,454,016) -16%
$37,561,816 $36,965,117 $596,699 2%
$16,722,880 $16,017,188 $705,692 4%
$5,801,313 $5,461,713 $339,600 6%
$37,423 $32,022 $5,401 17%
$47,125 $256,080 (5208,955) -82%
$166,843 $204,806 ($37,963) -19%
$370,250 $406,580 ($36,330) -9%
$59,605 $31,564 $28,041 89%
$278,983 $287,265 ($8,282) -3%
$46,254 $50,912 (54,658) -9%
$324,028 $294,933 $29,095 10%
$600,315 $596,657 $3,658 1%
$9,171,387 $9,097,502 $73,885 1%
$33,626,406 $32,737,222 $889,184 3%
$3,935,409 $4,227,895 ($292,486) 7%

note 1 Includes $764, 283.72 additional funding received in July 2021 IGT payment



S . - 5. o rl . - N b M A
= B o - i B
: _: . v DL v . R I ) . e
Y - <t B = ) =
I ] . x 1 . B R
ol . - N o B
f
b=
N 5 G N '
= =N :
=
N . .

Vg e
-, e

. mwwﬁ?mmim [Es
ML b Raby
tevaziwn |

SR Rl e, e

g SO e
, P IM

i eﬁwm
:Mﬁaﬂm

S e - i e e ;
. Whumﬁ. 1M3ymmrm«-asumutmﬂn&m

' L:;""wm..}_.;



0 1500 poddng JalJ 103

SE0'E 74 8v0'L 889 ovZ 0 Spe osy 0 0
v.€'29 ¥Z6 2.9 8.6'€ L0£'€ 09 vs8'8 0£5'9 £8L'L pLS'L SLEL ve8'L sasuadx3 61-AINOD
(zeL'¢1) (ze2'e1) Zia0u ueo ddd uo isaseiu|
S1£'009 298'SS 298'6S 298'sS Y9Z'¥S 6€9'€S 0SL'YS 826'€S L06'€S 829'6Y L0Z'8S oLY'vS 201M8G 1920
96€'GL 0Z5°04 vLLLL vrL's 0L6'L 865G 859y oey'y £€€'8 prL'L 0sb'S 9e8'e Buisnoy pepoddng VHELN
ovL'LL ze8'y L0S'€ 898’ osL'eL 06£'8 8/8'€ 88Y'6 0L0'9 SL9'€ 00€'6 £9V'6 S0IMSS B|GRSINQUIBY 1UBID
0 0 poddng pue Buiuies| Jead
509'65 1Sy 6vL'6 9159 $90'6 v26'9 8EV'S 86€'9 9ze'T 085'S z65°L S65'L 5509 poddns el
820'vZE 12862 128'62 12€'62 SEE'6T SEE'6Z £66'8C 119'6C 11962 119'62 119'62 119'62 @ouBINSU|
005'82 00S'Z 0052 00S'C 005 00S'Z 005 00SZ 0052 0052 000'€ 000'€ 9 Buuamsuy BUIIOH SISUD
6zL'29 SSv'L 0 SSY'L 0 SSY'L SSv'L 68y'L SSP'L SSP'L SSY'L SSY'L $S300Y JoUIBIU|AOBUUOD BlE]
1zv'eLe £09'8Z vS6'9E Lz'e 128'9¢ 12062 60L'LZ 91082 €Lz €952 285'L2 881’8l SUONEOIUNWLIOAIR L
0S2'0L€ vy 60v'Z L190u BEQ'Y v8L'ZY SBL'EY vEL'SY yLZ'YS [T 906'LY SLL'6L 1ov'0e sanIiN WANO-UON
266'LY 089 5209 o'y y8E'Y 880'% 298 €58 8552 8952 06T 819'C 51500 [9n4 dPIUBA
¥SZ'op ooL'ob SSL'8 ols'e 896'€ 986'€ uUv'T Wwo'z 16¥'e 0L6'L 0.8'C ovL'e asuadx3] BunesadQ dPIRA
4 swesboid 3O 0} Juay Buiping
896'80€'L 266'VLL 66S'EVL £2'8¢L ZI6'ELL 205°221 ysZ'L6 osL'ELE 855'LLL L6¥'0ZL 80Z'2TL ¥26'S0L soueuajuIeyy ieday Uy Buping
0 s)qeq peg
08526 860'8 8608 860'8 860'8 86511 860'8 860'8 8608 860'8 860'6 860°L 191SAS HH 10} S99 2IEM)JOS JAINAWOD
60L°10L 121'2ZL ov6's 808'C 819'GH 6vL'ZL 29€'s £26'8 €1z’ 968 €156 66Y'ZL s394 poddng a1em)jos Jandwod
€eL'L01 00¥'ve LTI ovL'LL 295'82 L9€°2L 9859 SLO'VL 8EL'EL oLL'0b 828'c YP'SL sasuadx3 AUIUOW JaUYI0
816261 S20'1E 165'€2 6L£'61 S0Z'€T wY's Lzeee 050'94 £5€'LE SLE'9 8ZL'y £1'6 000'G$ Jepun awdinb3 Jendwo)
siv'LzL 18501 S6L°0L vLL'LL €05'LL 95Z'eL 120'LL ve6'L 6e6'LL 160'L1 906'6 2911 jejuey Juawdinb3 Jaidod
SzL'Ly osL'e 180'¢ 195y 9816 zz8'L 89¢ 8£0'9 voL'Z SSL'E €LL'T 182y 000°G$ Japun yuawdinb3/ainjiuiny
60€'2L 96.'¢e€ osZ'y 952y 68Y'y 68Y'y 68Y'y 68y’ 68Y'y 68v'y yoS'y £V5'e KepnO fended Jaindwo)
010'0L 0L0'0L 000'G$ Jano Juawdinbz/ainwng
0 0 0 0 spaloid AepnQ [ended
869'622 £09'€€ 0 0 0 OvYy'6e 126'L2 66€'VL 6v5'96 (0502) 08v'6 0Se'9 KepnQ exde) Bupiing
0 selddng/dinb3 [eRuapisay SL 1L
£86'8/C 9€9'82 18€'0€ 21961 588'2€ $69'LZ 888'61 8022 [71%:4 S99'€ 918'82 85622 sayddng ajqewnsuo)
926'661 £8.'6Z ovs'L2Z 962'1Z 61522 S9z'el y65'€l 986'01 8eL'8L 9108l 150'GH 6cL'e |ones) pue Buiures |
005'94 00S'} 005'L 005'L 005’} 005’k 005’} 005’k 005t 00S'L 0 000'¢ s9a4 Buipjjwesbold 1SSV Jualed
96£'69 zzL'9 095 ISLL Sv8'0L y6e'L 2229 L€ yS9'LL L'z 88y'L ovv'L spap [eaidhiy
160'652 66L'12 102'92 LzLoL £96°'LE 62€'€2 0e6'0Z £68'22 y6L'LZ zv8'ee 682'SZ 52592 sayddng/s|eannadeuweyd
066'€S £26'S 6159 8.8'€ 118y 999'G L8L°S viL'e GE6'E 660V ovL'y S6Y'S SIBUIO UM SIORIUOD [BOILID-UON
0 sea4 Buiures/ D spafoid SLLL
€zy'Le ZIe'T WS £06'C €LS'Y z8L'e 152's 808'Z £5E'Y 2s'T 2Le 665'C Buiures | puswdojeraq JEIS
£€6'2L SI'L 189'L 056 6Lt 25 856 ovL -7 869 £66 9ev'L $801A9S qET] PAREIUCD
899'191 890'LL 851L'GH 9v0'sL 8zZ'vl z20'02 y96'ZL pLL'EL S09'LL 858'GL 6Ll z69'vL s1oRAU0D TWHXL
€90'2L 516'9 00L'9 €822 8v0'L £82'L ovi'9 £52'L 556'9 120'L cie’L 180°L so04 9oueINSSY ANEnD YW1
191'526'¢ 121'S0V 119'vSE 6€9'VLE L¥0'9eE 90€'06€ 9Zy'€SE 162 '06€ 199'98€ 168'€9€ £62'65€ £52°02¢ w3-s60 JOYIO UM SBAUOD
890'GLL vee's 818'vL vLS'LL Prax-18 8EL'VL osv'L 82Z0L L€6'EL 09€'ZH sze'e 18v'C [ewalx3 - SOAS 0IJAINSUOD
0 M - penuo) Buisiny
0 Jewsalu] - SOAS 0JdAINSUOD
LeL'ove’L 95€'vZL 189'VLL 8op'ELL yeZ'S0L SLYTLL 86v'0LL 0LE'804 pZS'SLL Lol ¥S6'12L 085'SLL peuo) SOH
0vs'Z9 Z80°L €ov'L 016’8 166'C 6EL'L S6V'T 912 £SL'y 088'€ 1oL 80L'E aydsay wald
0 -sasuadx3 BunesadQ BYO
€1€'108'S 620'825 8L0'/25 S0L'ZYS 690U GLY'GES 696'625 SZE'SYS prLOVS £98'V0S 9€5'26Y 0LE'86¥ 86905 spjeueg vakodw3
osg'zzL'oL $  L0L'8S9°L $ 128295t $ 100'622'L $ 890U 16LZISE  § SLG'8EE'L $3WU 99Z'90S'L § vZETEYL § 6pe'00S'L S EEOSIYL cpz'osy’t §  LE9vBrL $ sabep @ sauejes
Juaun)d
sainjipuadx3
918’1952 $ _lzecery $ G62699€ $ 96Y V8L Y S ¢EvoEL e  § 26922€€ $ 806G60€ S S88lZle $ SelLevee S _CEOLKOE 9EZIlCE $ 2Z866C S S3NN3A3Y WIOL
0
86.'¥6E'C 68Y'0ZZ 90E'9LZ 686'9¥C 8€6'LLZ 9LL'v0Z 66€'S0Z 159'661 12£'602 06664 80€'0VT GE8'86T 0SSV He Sexal UUoN
162'2¢ LpE'L 266'L SE2TT szL'T 169°€ 205 1s2'€ 999'e 686'C 0£9'e 152 awoou| 1528}
¥S0'6LE'SL 8Z6'00€'Z €1910U  Lpp'GRQ'L 010U 8PO'POGL  LooU OEB'ELLL 18L'6EE’L  ZWOU €20'68L°L 78€'08L'L 6.2'982°L 015'P9Z'} £55'GL2°L 089222} sweboid [esapa
SZL'0LL'8L ov6'0z8'L 8L1L°169'L 690'2vL't S£9'029'L 86L'SLL'L 860'909'L 1S€'629'L 02£'669'} Z9L'516'L £05'85S'} [T ST sweiboid EIS
8Y'sve’L  $  €25T8 s gy S G56'889 S 9WOU YOE'L8L $ zees S 0vS'L6 s gcze9 $ 0S0°TSH $ 18E¥9 epzeeL $ 96V S 18207
12101 (k2T Lg-unp 1z-Aew 12-dy [F2=T 12-994 1z-uer 0z-220 0Z-AON 0Z-R0 0z-des Sonuonad

1202 ‘L€ Ainp Buipug pouad 8y} 104

sainyipuedx3 pue SaNUBAY JO JusWalelS

18)Ua) Aunwwio) euoibay saxe



om0 e g Dl RORIROSRC S Sugseft i ngmeee® L0 Ly
O Sl ot eheR sy . e

. .\ . ,._|.|........ .‘.. ‘ . . . . | .
- L " mag ...._..,.n.__. S Tk S S e - o b .
) - - “Jyhu.“rr Fti :ﬁ““hr- N u_.b zh a -l,.hl..u ..v.ﬂ o MK 2 ..Ahu_wvw » P L.._ul..,md... R r- - - .inﬁ-w BN |.H..r? 3
= . o e e LR R 0 S MdpA . aNp T - WM. Mmsar  wness T o)
A - ¢ aslens LR e WNEAELE -~ mBABLE - - Tinckel - 3 ) USRI, T L - SRAR ki g
T o oy -4 daat! ol SE e DS BTAEE e SRR Y teettces S emr P o ol o

L - W.. . _.._W I s o IR W o e L onei ooy Sl ,!rr“ o .MM...F..
WJMI_._. . w._y B | Dmaw TERT T AR T A RReRE %0 0 e, S - - ,,.ﬂu_:.c.?t
oA B w4 H - = EL, [T 59 By N o e " s .nll o - gl i REAC ....,..-: e |.. by . i N
i, R RESE CCEEET CSGREy CgEeN sWMEEY HGEs MENEN BIEGF SRMEL. WAE  eEe .

. g - R L .
R N y PIRI N . » Taike
= b s 2 B : -

' B Sy - =

e mt Caf PLoR

rgg s ..awﬂl.nu. s v 3 ,” uﬂ*_.#u}ﬂ. _Jp,_. ﬁuw&...w

TERE

3

B 4
&

S meE v w0
Lo e e s

a0,
I

3
P

4
ok

B o
3
®

‘§£§
2389
;

i1
L
E%ﬁ s%8

«
B

:

e .r.f...:__ ._

= ’ e

o
Mty _
h‘..
R o
Eh - P
Tl ke

Gmig L
o Ed
..f.nl_n. 3




wawiked 1S} 1Z0Z AnF Ui Panada) BUIPUN) G1 | | [EUONIPPE Z/ E8Z YOLS SPNRU] - €13I0U
“1ZA4 Ul uanbio) uaeq sey ueo ddd 0ZA4 Ul ParIa09) UROT] ddd 3U) 10} 95UBAXS 1SRIBNUI PANIOIE O} JUSWASNIPY POd J0lid - Z1aI0U
[enioe 0} paISNIpe 21am SISUSXS/SIENII0E PUE ‘SSAUISN] BUN PUE AeW Ul Pred PuB PaNSJ3] 3JaM SAOIONU| ‘paniooe sasuadx - pidy pue yaseyy “Aseniqa.4 10j Buooaul pakeiop ul paynsas sapioid Aan ut 36ueyD - | Lajou
‘paiedasd Sa00AUI |41 [ENOE O} jusuAISNipe [eniooe sapenb joud 10} INUSAS) DVIN IRUOIPPE LOZ V61$ SIPNIdU ‘Jusuied 19 1Z0Z AN 18y Panada 8q 0} Buipunj Gi | L [UONIPPY Z¥Z €428 10 95eaN0UI UOGRIDfe AUjuow $S30X3 PaRBPNg G1 1| Aunr SAPNRU| - OLaI0U
‘VE9'02S - SWRUAE P00 QINOD 10} SAINYPUAX SIPNRUL - 6 BJOU
LE€'€225 - 101hed BMPOOD QIO 10} 2INppuadx3 SapNpuj - § 810U
Wwawked 1S 1Z0Z AInF 1oye paneda) aq 0} Buipun) Gi L | RUOKPPY ZVZ'SL7S 10 95€2I0UI UOREOOE AYIUOW SSI0XD PajIBPNQ G1 | L Ae SAPNPU] - L 3jou
VEV 2S1$ - 12 994 - 02 Yoreyy ‘suogneaaid QIAOD O} anp S3onias uogeyqey-Aep
uiepad jo uor Y pager 150] 40} UOS 0 (€ "$21081S - 1Z0Z YIRI - 0Z0Z YOIBIN SaINYpUadia paieia) QIAOD 10} UawasInquiy (Z E..S«u.a%eomvi-e;ua!%swgoiiziiﬁm:.a@iuimgasgzil&oz.agg
1PARS} 13QUAL PIEOQ 10} YO3YO PIOA - § S10U
podai jeueuy Aeyy Ui pasajua aq 0} BUIPOD JUNOIJE JO} UOKIYSSERDY - ¥ B10U
81500 oUaq $20npaJ ARyBys osie s L %01 AQ $314 JoUONORId 3SINU OAY PUR ‘%0Z AQ 314 UeRISAY BUC O UOTINP3I 3Y) O} INP D18 SIEBFES YOIEIN U UORINPIY - € 310U
PojEq [enioe 0) [eniade GZGZADE 1SNIPE O} PapI03a) anUdAY DVIN [BUOBPPE £09°/04S SIPNRU| - Z j0U
189, 89514 JOlid WOJ) HO3YD PIOA - 1210

60r'SE6 € S _OVE'6S6 S B9EPES S SLy'ere S ) $ 90E6LE S Zrie6 S covecl S 9/e1ee ¢ Ge5/8L ¢ 690906 $ 080LLL S sainipuadxa JAAO SaNUBAS)
J0 (Kouarolyap) sseox3
90¥'929'€E 188°2LVE 126'v80°C 180GEC € 850290°€ Z6€°€00'€ SZr'200'e 78V'€66 ¢ 65€°1ZLE 16V'658'C 191506 Z€1'188°C STUNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
y1Z'20L'LL 0SL'9€Z'L 120'066 S.£'€96 £58'8L0°} 208’720} $€8'056 518656 8yL'oLL'L 82€'156 ¥19'056 £95'688 sesuadx3 BunesadQ JaulO 1e1oL
€585 9502 G16'S 1v9'S v.2'S 699V o'y 816 G699 1opy €90V €6V ajqemojieu) sjsoQ oINS
0 SJ83WUNJOA PUy-ul 103
LIET 8s¥'C At} (002) 1aj0u spun4 jewsemodw3 Buipuedx3
6LY 86 (14 oL 0 0 [ 0 0 182 0 spun JaAy pay Buipuadx3y
990'L 00z ozy L 4 901 Syl 0 0 0oL szL sasuadx3 pieog DUINHINYT
0 waupu| weiboid
€99'L 1802 oz 6E9'L (o) volou  9og €85 0 poL'L 119 06 0 spun Buisiey pund Buipuadx3
0 SIS0 IPNY dINSA
el [F200 Lz-unr 1z-Rey 1z-dy [F2CT] 12-924 Lz-uer 02920 0Z-AON 02-R0 ~ oz-des Senuanoy

1202 ‘1€ Ainp Buipu3 poldd ayj Jod
sain)ipuadxy pue sanusAldy JO Juswalels
J19)u8) Alunwwo) [euoibay saxe



.

e

| s S




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY21 Aged Accounts Receivable

JULY, 2021
MAR &
JUN MAY APR prior
Accounts Reivable Description Amount JUL 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 837,772.66 74,507 74,507 74,507 74,507 539,745
1st Qtr - $316,223  (invoiced 6/22/21)
2nd Qtr - $223,521  accrual
3rd Qtr - $223,521 accrual
4th Qtr - $ 74,507 accrual
NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 3,237.82 3,238 - - - =
ACT - addt'l billed svcs 6,600.00 3,300 - 1,100 - 2,200
Medicaid 281,490.28 249,873 5673 6,704 6,981 12,260
Medicare ** 1,288.23 1,156 40 18 74 -
Private Insurance ** 8,312.90 5,690 1,265 673 559 125
Chip ** 1,242.87 961 89 - 8 184
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 27,114.39 23,800 1,768 1,509 38 -
Superior (Cenpatico) 30,641.29 24,953 1,885 1,682 438 1,683
Optum 15,404.21 15,026 270 108 - -
Cigna 12,458.18 12,445 14 - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 2,557.02 1,269 1,016 47 93 131
Beacon 10,909.52 8,710 2,065 - - 135
Molina 16,510.36 15,607 289 205 384 25
Aetna Better Health 10,248.61 1,965 2,799 1,920 618 2,947
Texas Home Living - North 40,298.06 33,351 6,947 - - .
Texas Home Living - South 18,469.14 17,396 1,074 - - -
HCS - North 301,755.39 301,677 79 - - -
HCS - South 101,893.54 101,274 619 - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 1,590.00 - 1,270 192 - 128
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 14,469.43 4,608 2,819 1,651 1,197 4,195
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2,761.91 1,757 466 255 - 285
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 126,818.52 126,819 - - - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 39,943.00 19,972 19,972 - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CCBHC Expansion Grant 180,112.23 180,112 - - - -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 9,605.07 7,199 2,151 201 54
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 5,008.50 2,161 2,847 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 266,757.67 178,230 88,528 - - -
ECI Respite 875.00 140 735 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 2,601.81 1,046 722 666 94 75
ECI Medicaid 29,787.07 28,710 - 154 608 315
ECI Managed Care 55,738.36 34,104 7,973 8,382 3,986 1,293
ECI Chip 50.29 - 44 7 - -
A/R Other Employees 9,451.00 9,451 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 149.82 150 - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 66,310.32 16,800 27,656 21,854 - -
TCOOMMI GRANT- purchase 3 Vehicles 70,010.00 70,010 - - - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 19,738.13 5,561 6,869 7,309 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 51,653.18 18,459 18,730 14,464 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 4,000.00 2,000 2,000 - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,700.00 1,700 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 25,508.79 15,119 10,390 - - -
DSHS Region 4 48,293.83 2,266 19,657 18,550 7,821 -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 10,887.30 5,369 5519 - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 97,584.00 24,396 24,396 24,396 24,396 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,762.08 2,762 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 17,692.25 9,075 8,618 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,870.00 4,870 - - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual - - - - - -
Insurance Claims Reimburse (1370-4100)
**Cyber Insurance Claims 84,510.00 - 84,510 - - -
**Stolen Truck 5,801.18 5,801 - - - -
**Royal St Roof Replcment 14,211.32 14,211 - - - -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $27,815.46
**Phly.com ins overpymt 27,815.46 27,815 . : = -
GL bal bal ck
Balance Due 3,027,271.97 3,027,271.97 -



\
b,
-
! n
e 10
i
‘I
RN

-
'
X
r
X
J '
\
)
1
i B
1
o
1
i B
’ A
. i
-
i S
-—i
i
e
"
1
[
r
¥
- [
i
"
f
o
'
I
[

SRR £
(pay - it'«"tl
L PR ¢ { =
e [ '
‘{;'i‘-f" ( Ml
15"
I l 1
g2 £
6 Wt 1
,<’ .-N'\‘ ¢ ‘ ‘ é -
£ .0 o« if
[ i
i
e ' .
{ .
b dEe
oot o
r if | o
' s t K -v“i'a
R
’ |
IR € S
!
. £ ‘
N R | :
! 3
: - :
' il f
e B
T Al
a‘r 1

s
|
{
:
i |
1
|
i
I
il
¥
i
i
iy
ji
P |

g
By, o)
‘

&
&4
2 '
g

j,,mm

. rg";;?

T

o

o ¥ ok T

(’E"Eu.‘ Bt ""U!Pﬁ SR L
L e CPVESSER S SO
o N mﬂm J‘S! ﬁt!,7 -man{.nt

uuml MW
‘r""'! MJH*

qm e LI

rl.s..i-z,,w';l &hﬁ#}l@-
ety

1 mwu-bmm

Sk

B
ot smml

mﬁmw

'
-

ks 4 o e B c‘t&«mgn art
T

‘ tf‘ﬂu}y‘ ﬁrﬂyl-mxﬂwapF" 3 F,‘,“ Bt
vh.?n»: tﬂ.vt;ﬂmﬂﬁaﬂ o e e

Y-L

“e - .;Mrﬂdmvmmﬁ g

bt nwm:» - T AT
w-m:-i«,&ﬁumﬁﬂwlﬂ

mmaa‘

a.-r-n-k# mah"ﬂ 'ﬂ

: Ty (%Wiﬂﬁ#?r}y‘ -

m:mi‘ T awaniin TAATE PRI

IR R S T -DU

Ca w-ermx‘lﬁhi?mamm', e
ﬂub{"m W —

o) e

.-mawumLﬂW% S

i T O .
[ gamf-hwm-.'fam &lﬁﬂﬂiw i :

‘wi. ¢9 L ey !;m s

-v#ma ]

M'ﬂ e
Mrm'i-ﬂs)

hﬂlw Lk
ﬁsﬁmpw-:.- i

f‘?'u.

R mmmmm )
! , Jesusy avmrmmmﬁ H

Wi WO

S

&fdﬂ‘lﬂﬁb‘ﬁ‘ S
_ s‘:veslncﬁxm I

I bl ATE AR
S T R T
S ,:vwvmw.m SR

{m:,-:!mmormwm. L
el s uamneiy 1; :
S oretngb wl T
ummuﬁmmmsnm Tk
aot&nm m-mﬂ Amipiy snglmm - w“

(nﬂ!ﬂm

L

LR e

LT S Wwww
i\ :M!!ﬁﬂ! LGOS E DL s prmsusl Db .
o IHV-S“'".‘#NWS‘V!'Q"‘ Sl




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.08.21
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Psychiatric Hospitalizations
2. Budgéts
3. Education Service Center Region 8

4. COVID-19

8/16/2021 James W. Williams



I

& et

N
33
D
%
o

A BT AT A
et aMsaH Byaivaned

naideA eod bebnarmimeosh
YinD S920MG treoie Tl anoy!

.

atennifsk

ancheuisiqzom angsidaed

8 noigsf 15inal aghel naitesubd  F

DEQIVUD b

SR

_ , iTetars

-



AGENDA Item No.: 08.09.21
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report

Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Training Centers (Day Habilitation):

2. Community Services:

3. HCS and ICF Residential:

4. Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):

5. Private Pay:

6. Connections Specialty Services:

7. New Staff:



, PE.E0 50 | o¥t /el ADWIDA
ogeH earoenl salifidsal istnemyoiavel bk loutsstista’

vinQ nollsmmotal anolt ‘nolioA hsod tebnsmmease

l“‘
b

dncasiifider yst) 2vsins gniois

gao e yhaummol S
dntinablaA Dibne DH &

A8G} mesT nwilnevisial isihozoryyzamd naidsaivd b
yes alevi® &

paavtad vileiva@ 2nciidonnnd o

et wgh X




AGENDA ITEM No. 08.10.21
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action:
None. Information only
Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS/NETWORK DEVELOPMENT
e Received FY22 ECI extension to current contract
e Received FY 22-23 TCOOMMI Contract

2. PNAC
e Membership: The Local PNAC recommends a new member for board approval. The potential new
member receives services at the Sulphur Springs MH clinic. She has completed her volunteer
application, passed the background check and required training.
RPNAC
e The next RPNAC meeting is scheduled for August 18, 2021. Centers will receive the results of the
Hospitalization Survey.

3. RIGHTS/ ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights
e NTBHA: 1- Unconfirmed (Terrell MH)
e GR: 1- Unconfirmed (Mt. Pleasant MH)
e |DD Provider: 1 Confirmed (Terrell Group Home)
APS
e APS Investigation: Terrell Group Home Results: Pending

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
e MH Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.
e Superior Audit: Superior conducted their quality audit July 2021. Overall chart compliance was
86.55% and overall claims was 100%.
e Optum Audit: Optum requested documentation for 10 individuals. Documentation was uploaded to
Optum on August 6, 2021.
e Walk Behinds of Peer Reviews
o C/A Peer Review: 2 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer scoring and QM is 2%.
o RN Chart Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer scoring and QM is
5%.
o Prescriber Chart Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer scoring and
QM is 1%.

e |DD Service Target: Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

e HHSC Desk Review: HHSC is conducting their annual audit between August 16, 2021 and August 19,
2021 via desk review.

e Priority Population Audit: QM Conducted a priority population audit as required during the HHSC
desk review. All charts scored 100%.



LS Q080 o MET AGHED

1oy 8 Jnsmagsacit witsael & sibsuns

woiaA ol bebas mimosel
Ha0 aguaieinl Snow’
iulnrsoifs

THIMROIIYAN N0V TR 2T IARTIADS
fasvinoy ety of agizvates (D2 LAY1 havisos®  #
el IMO0DT FL AT VR bisvisasR  w

A

Sisinolieg 200 svaigas ngod ved samsi was ¢ 2hnanmasss JAKE lgood o cgidnadineld e

RNy 1 Dersdymes 260 B2 sinids S0 egnited wingiud et 18 feshnise sx e 1odmiam
Aeinie i beviug e brs doeds bmuorplasd st berans anlisaigas

. R b
S0 Hhray a! svindey Uiy 2vefnsl 180K (BL JFuguA ol bdlubsrne & soddesm JAMY pan afl ¢
NavuiE nottauishoautt
VO ALIIIA MOITATICHRE 8 T30 W U8A \LTHEIR
FE It
{HM ilonal) damtnoonls I AHETY e
(HM Inp26al9 88) bagmilnoed 1 -A8 =
(arnok e lenaT) bemitee) L nabivend QGE =
AE
gribnsd athweesl amob quoiE a7 aoltaglresvel 294 e
FOJHA JGFEATARTE & AVATY N MG
b panans wangr ohag 1ot 2estrsd blea A iengidof 20981 asweeeld aonsrrotaS Mg
LI-OIVOD of aub asiton 1ol hiny cemiahiyn
s dapatiqeoan faars HsrwG L 2S0S viul fhas yiilsup n2d? betubno wohwnu? hud mneces s
4001 eaw wmiely Hevass bing 5982 oF
SebeGioy 2o w motiememusoQ 2icubhvibrd OF 1o} noliemiemunab barzsup s muigh HhHeA cungh e
- LEOY & fapnak oo eiotel)
2waivadl 196% g sbnided dlsW  »
U5 2 MO Do snese ey negwisr aanetliQ 00 woisd bavas: aneds £ swaivelh vesd 9\;) o

B WAL B il ank vasa negwtnd sansielll] SS0N -emd Bsion: snerh Dowsivell Nan2 VP o

(G -'.

B8 AnlTese s neswis sanseett (0 €0V wolag batoos 2ies O rwaivsh el 1sdhaeet o

&7 2 0
e

TEMCA 0 DiH 2eEam SaaEmoTieg ol 2eekrisi] Blsd o liw lsooinsi eads) Segie! Sunsd G e

SLIVGD oF sub aitan vt ni

LI niugun bng L1501 0f fzugus neawiad sibus lsunng Yiserti sniliubaos 2l JEHK "waivef 2200 J2HH  »

Jw=iyes d260 siv IR0L

I8kt garnl; beviune 26 fihus noitelugeq yilinhag & bataubinad MD Sibeh nalisluge yihoht e

AT penyoua aizadn LA weive dash

i

53



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.11.21
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

Headcount

We had a total of 469 authorized FTEs and 392 employees in July. We filled 5 positions, four of
which were new hires. We had eight separations, five of which were voluntary. Some of the
reasons for separation were new opportunities and promotions. Involuntary separation was due
to performance issues and the other two separations were neutral termination.

Compensation & Benefits

Payroll schedule is ready for approval. See attached.

COVID exposures are remaining about the same. We had 6 staff member report exposure. Two
staff tested positive for COVID. No one required hospitalization. There were no requests for
emergency paid sick leave from the FFCRA program by administrative staff. Two direct care
and one administrative staff were granted 184 hours of paid sick leave from the emergency

COVID-19 Sick Leave Pool.

Our health claims went up to 80.8% this.



PS.TL86 .OF M AXVIEDS
nugei 2evwosef] asroall

atnitod bisoll babuomiosed!
Lo goisamoint jsnovl

- teganbesH

o wol enonney 2 balist oW tul sl zsavolgrre L20 bas 25719 buvitodos @0b7to Isios 6 bad o'#
ol to wine? | emtngiov ngw daidw To 2¥ R ruoite ey 1dgie bed »'W aaurd wen maw duidw
ity 2w noitstagss visiauledal  stonomorg by ssiinuhoqgo waen siow a0ils1sgms 101 tvsugT
nednminet ol ser o1ewW eneiivianos owt il sl has cageel sapsmmdiisa o

2

aiisastl B sellssasgoe )
Joduanis 932 levorqas vol vhes ei shisladse Horve9

aw'l e e roqen odmeat Tiese & hed'oW  souee s jwods arinisnst 918 esweogys CJV 00D
(0} wemupan o ogreve skl andexsilsligeod beviopor ano o (GIVOT) w0} avitizng betes Time
gws Bl et Bete cvnesntewmizbs vl mswgong ARDW ol geotf sussl Aoiz bisg ransgioms
vamaw s g mond weesl Aoz bisq to aawod $21 boinsig swer fise svbsnamimbys sno b
Joo® gvesd daid C1-GIVOYD

2iddl o VB.08 of qu Wew 2minls diised wO



120z/8L/8

[ €l 4 Z) vl 1 L L L vl €1 | SUONISOd #
[ [ [ [ S0INISS 19qLIOSaid [edIpayy
q W i

ol 6 6 0l ol €l €l €l €l €l Zl | S8I0UBJRA dWI|-Hed #
¥z Gl Gl 24 ¥z 6l 6l 0z ¥z o4 1z S8I0UBORA BWI]-{IN4 #
[ ¥4 12 e e 43 43 €€ L€ 8¢ 6€ SUONISOd JUBDBA #
26 €6 €6 16 26 66 G6 6 €6 z6 26 saakojdw3 #
GE9LL vl Pl G891l GEOLL (GEPLL |SEVLL  (GEWLL  GSZLL  |SGZLL GG ZLL 314 #
Ll vl pLL LiL LLL L1 LiL LiL zzL 0€L €L SUONISOd #
m , S82INIBS J8pIN0Id aal
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3I0UBORA dWI|-Hed #
S ) L G ¥ € € 2 € 9 S8I0UBDRA BWI] [N #
S 8 L S ¥ € € ¥ € 9 SUORISOd JUBDBA #
8S 25 28 8G 8G 65 65 65 65 95 soakojdw3 #
0'€9 09 65 0€9 029 0729 029 0€9 029 0729 J14#
€9 09 65 €9 29 29 29 €9 29 29 Suonisod #
, , saoineg Auoyiny aaj

[
! 4 ! L I ! I z z z S3I0UBORA BWI]-Hed #
L 8 ol L S 9 L 8 L 9 S3I0UBORA BWI|-[INS #
8 [ L 8 19 L 8 oL 6 8 SUONISOd JUBOBA #
[ 1€ 1€ [ 144 2 oY 2 44 144 soakojdw3 #
GEOF Ly Ly GE9F |GESF SEGF  GESY  |SL9v  [GLSY  |SLYb J1d#
8Y Ly Ly T4 Ly Ly v 8y 6V 8y suonisod #
, , Sj08f0id IONBM GL L |

_ m
4 0 0 4 z z 4 z z z z SaI0UBORA BWI]-Hed #
z ! ! ! 4 1 ! ! I T ! S8I0UBORA BWI|-[INS #
2 I L € 2 € € [3 € [3 € SUONISOd JUBOBA #
¥4 2z 44 44 1z 44 2z 44 k44 zz 44 soakojdw3 #
622 [ [ 622 622 622 622 622 622 6722 622 Il #
[ [ 4 4 4 [¥4 (¥4 € € 74 (Y4 suonisod #
, S80INBS [DF
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SBI0UBOEA Wi | -Hed #
4 z ! 4 z z z ! 1z I z S3I0UBORA BWI|-[INS #
z 4 ! z z z 4 ! z ! z SUONISOd JUBOBA #
9€ 9€ 1€ 9¢ 9€ 9 9¢ /3 9¢ 9¢ Ge seakojdw #
08¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ l0'8e 0.¢ 0'.€ J1d#
8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ '8¢ L€ 1€ SuoNIsod #
, uone;SIUILPY [ei8uas)

|
Gl €l ol Gl 81 8l 8l 0z 0z Ll S8I0UBDRA SWI]-Hed #
1L ¥9 ¥9 LL 79 ¥9 99 6. 9L (2 S8I0UBJBA BWI] -{IN4 #
Z6 LL v 6. 26 z8 z8 8 66 96 16 SUONISOd JUBOBA #
G6E Z6€ 16€ 68¢ G6€ 186€ 96¢ ¥6€ 88¢ 98¢ 18€ soakojdw3 #
1'/9% 69% G9b VI9v  GL/GY |SLGSY  |SL'GSY  GEZ9¥  |GE9SY  |GEOPY J14#
V27 69% SO 89 (927 7o 9% 297 0L 08Y 0Ly SUONISOd #
V [E10 [[eI8AQ |
” m _ (ow jo pus) Junoy peay °|
alA Bny ne unp Repy | idy ey | ge4q uep %98@ @ AON 190 jdeg

1Z0ZA4
poday Ajpuon ¥H



TLINRIS

roged vidtiedd B
0 B

N

5.3
gt
3

&8

Bt

€38 L5
A5
& k
. T . ¥
b =
L TE
.aﬂ.rs (oL
% 3 54
@ )
< g
ot q

r..m &3
-

u1

pars

pe

i

5
-
]

oy

st -
m..: 5-3...-;»5&»5%»5

By EN
28 82h 2 3%k
BB L .
3 B
av B TS
1 Y N amilerie
L i L. DOMEIBNNOR EeneD)
e M _ epwizoa®E
B _ Q58 oYL - o EgEL
AL ar ag - B 55&9&
4 " 5 - .wﬁ_:he ST
W5 ] 'y ) ERS s 7
i & A ) 2BR0B0EY ofl -ned #_“
. g el S
s A - angdi &
245 %ss : S04
; NS s e LY
i A £ ._5,%,53 big STOY L
f ! » L. 2o miiw._u ¥
3 A 5 L ws aﬂ} -1 3
s - ‘ %ﬁ%@.:
i3 i A o _meilies &Y
Arae  Fuae MM . ~ 373a
th o m o amayeln 3 1
of i 2 nz_é)ab bRt
" 5 £ ) LAY SET 0
s 2 - : sewaRy crplosd g
rw‘ '
el _ .4_.\&« ..w_-
& £ 2uAg e R}
. & , - Wﬁvu?n,.&armw(mq{d
B ﬁ, - s vetay wre TRt ¥
i ' i o = TG 3,
C s AR S04
ped Bt 10 . v.fwwans
ey Ty JIRNE R T . R 1
! ke : rempigad sm
__.\ ,.. sl P ﬂ_.
2 3 IR
. }
i 2evnS Wl 5%;@3~
b [ - e 5




1zoz/gLie

SS |8 L 14 73 14 S S v |S 9 | $s3sse|D UdO #
29 14 Ll 9 € S 9 14 4} 6 z ” syuedioiied O3N #
Ll l € [4 3 4 4 L Z 4 [} , sosse|Q O3N #
| B Buiures) “Al
| i
Ll (b 4 S 14 ! 0 ! 0 l Z | JA'L >skeq 06 < suoneledas oA #
9 [b 3 0 ] 0 Z 0 0 L 0 | 1dw3 skeq 06 > suoneiedag |oA #
6v ” 8 1 4} I € € v € 14 | suonesedag AigjunjoA #
0l € L 0 0 3 l 3 0 € 0 | suonesedag AiejunjoAu| #
€v'e hzA 192 H 8¥'C 880 802 1882 €2'e 10°€ 'L (s1A) SO1 by
, , , _ 414 8 ‘N¥d ‘Aesodws) sepnjoxa ,
%¥eSGL %902 %62C  %6LL %P0€  %0S0 %l0L  %20L  |%E0L  |%SSL  %S0'L ajey Jaaouin] LA
1L'L6E 88¢€ 26€ 06€ S6€ |86€ 96€ v6€ 98¢ 98¢ 18€ soakojdw3 # BAY QLA
09 8 6 L Zl Z 14 14 14 9 14 « suonjesedag #
suonesedag |||
SC 3 € 3 9 3 3 14 € |S Sl9jsuel | /suojowold [eussiu| #
99 14 4] 9 € S 6 4 4 6 k4 SallH MaN #
S8 S Sl 14 L ol S 9l 4] L P3|l suonisod #
Ll 141 802 12 [4% 8cl L 9zl 9l 20l paAi20ay suonedl|ddy #
juswinIdsy |
0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8I0UBOR/ BuWll| -Hed #
0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBOBA BWl]-|Ind #
0 0 0 |0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 SUOHISOd JUBDBA #
4’ 4 4} izl 4} 4] 45 4} 2k 4} 4} saahoidw3 #
8L 4’ [4) 4 8Ll 8Ll 8L 8Ll 81l 8L 8Ll EIEE
4 4] [4) 43 4} it4} 4} [} 4} cl 4 suonisod #
N S80INIBS 8sNqy 9ouejsqns
|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8louBORA Bull|-Ued #
S S |S S S S 9 1 9 9 9 SSI0UBIBA BWi|-INd #
S S S S S S 9 L 9 9 9 SUORISOd JUBOBA #
S S S S S S 4 € 12 14 2 soakojdw3 #
00l ol ol ol 00l 00t 00t 00l 00l 001 00l Al #
ol ol 0l ol ol ol ol ol ol ol 0] suonisod #
S8JINBS V8D YjedH [ejusiy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 3 Sal0uBORA SWI| -Hed #
8¢ 8¢ 62 9C 8¢ 8¢ yx4 Vx4 e €€ 9C SSI0UBIOBA BWI|-INS #
8¢ 8¢ 62 9C 8¢ 8C Y4 yx4 S€ 143 Vx4 SuoNISOd JUBJBA #
8Ll eclh 12l 8L 8Ll 9Ll Sl Skl 601 201 SoL saakojdw3 #
86yl 161 oSk vl 8'Gvl eVl 8Lyl 8Lyl 8¢l 8'6¢€l 8'0€l Jld#
14’ 1G1 0s1 144 id} 144’ (44" (44" §54) 34 [4% suonisod #
_ , S82INIBS JINPY YjjesH [ejusiN
(4 [4 0 0 4 Z 4 4 Z (4 0 SSI0UBORA SWI| -Ued #
14 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBIBA BWl]-INd #
9 Z 0 0 9 (4 |C k4 Z [4 0 SUORISOd JUBDBA #
cl Zl 4] cL 4] [4} 45 4] 4} cl €l soakojdwig #
6¢CI €l 4} 4] 67CI G966 1666 G666 GG'6 GG'6 GG'6 EIEE
alA Bny ne unp | Aey | dy | aepy qe4 | uer 29Q AON 3190 ydeg

1Z0ZA4
yoday Ajyjuop ¥H




JLUTLE L B

E_ﬁaa ._uma_

yeo etV T B

e - I _ vareves bR rBasy %sx_
VR : f! - LS..? 4

e 20k A - o ﬂwﬂ
g - P S E.h..d,_u:.m#u.

e e B

5 . aabnsssy s T ld &

v © L mmonmgeN it ¥
? . . &  smsne? A8 rw.wvt Ve LAY
i Ly o
ot A gy ‘
o & R ama e &
¢ R T < < o SOwARR _Q?n«_w- v
e .. = 8 e oo 1R
du - e &, 8 L edaecdl e e Ry
‘ ! e ‘ 4 2w pagte, ST

O + 4 C o . Imokgeti s
iR I A7 LB ‘ ‘ _arig
L. . R ‘ SRR

, 51 X 5 eorien syl B

e 2 TR
assosoay wenii-ted &

=
e
£ &

reiEnps i

b

4Tr - um
1
1
E = i
" R P
by Aesp Ry
¢ . .
' = = - - i -
RE S i . I Ean 2L 1SN L 8 Lr ¥ [ s
: fa ‘ S K & T AR ¥ k i © . . O annitamdel imesen &
g . q . 3 J RS , < 3 $ 2 b | rene 2 yniiad S
mn.. B . : v - : m. - 1 5 ...mJ o WA.. Lﬁ -U xﬂﬁn—kl{ﬂ o ﬂ_qi——h.. W §
mr I 5 -1 w, H i .\c ] \... . ¢ . . - ._w.‘w o Erdl R - roemrel ol B
- - I e o - da= R - o L
i T, 3 < : : g [ -
. £t " ‘ 2 2 ” Nt n €
ST - i SR S e k- g % e B o




Lzoz/gLie

%0¢8  |IO/NIG#%808 |%S €L |%8.8 #HH# %26 %610l %L6L | %CVS |%C69 %622 |%E9S oney sso7]
eLv'yse'’e | | 060'8Z€ | 26G'66Z | 609'29€ €6026€ | v/6'L2y | 90V'L2Z€ | 112'81Z | 60L'LLT | L8S'V6Y |9€L'92T (x4 8 PaN) pled swierD [ejo $|
129'680'% 290°90v |1S9'/0¥ (€9.CL¥ 698°0z¥ | G.0°02¥ | LE0'VL¥ | 6L6'20% | 261°00% | ¥O¥'Z0¥ |€9°'20F Pled wniwaid [ejo1 §
618129 | 0£5'99 | ¥02'99 | 00899 26189 | 95089 | G6S°99 | L0S'SL | €L9¥9 | LLEW9 |110'GY. pled 994 UIWPY €101 §
[ , , o sesuadx3 [ejo]

- | | e - - ™
GLL'6z8 | GE6'SL | GIG'6L | SOE'L8 0L9'%8 | G60'E8 | 066'C8 | 066'€8 | 066'€8 | S6L'98 0608 Jaus) Aq pled §
[ T%4%4 S06'6L | €6¥'02 | 28L°02 686'Lc | 180°lz | 82Z'lz | 8zZ'lz | 8zT'lz | 8E0ZZ |S8L'ZT aakojdwiz Aq pred $

ER S S g S S S S S S S Ajiwe g sakojdwz #

4 b b } [ ! ! b v I L asnods g aakojdwig #

El S S S S S S S S 9 9 PIYD g 93kojdwi3 #

V. 99 0L 2L vL vL |SL SL SL 9L LL Ajuo aakojdwiz #

W m 1 % Juswyjoiuz ueld paoueyus
f ﬁ , , )

065'685'C G¥.'€9Z | 085°19¢ | 086'€9Z 058°/9Z |GzL'89¢ |G¥8'L9Z |SG.'TGZ |GEL'0SC |069'6¥Z |S¥T 6T 1a)uaQ Aq pred §
6185y LLY'9y | 690'9v | 169'9F 0cr'or |vLV'lv  |v/6'Oy  [9v6'vy  6€8'FF | 18Y'PF  (E€TL'vY 9akoidw3 Aq pred $
sz [°14 se 9z 4 92 92 4 v (22 e Ajwe g aakojdwig #
9l Ll Ll 9l 9l 9l 9l 9l 8l 8l 8l ~ 9snods g sakoidw3 #
GE | v €€ | ¥E Ge g€ s [zt 'LE loe ez PIYD @ @akojdwig #
| 081 | GLL [ 08} 6.1 LLL L9} yol g9 991 o Auo s3kojdwiz #
| * jusuwijjoiuz ueld anjep

|
129680 290'90% | LG9°/0% | €9LTi¥ 698°0cy |GL0°0Zy |LE0'PLY |6L6'20F |26L'00v |¥O¥'20¥ |E¥9'ZO¥ Uiuo Jad wniwaid [ejo1 §
Zre 8z¢ oge 3 Zve 3 Ve l9ze 43 gze 143 ) abeIan0D UM #
GL€ 09¢ 09€¢ ¥9€ Gle €L €9¢€ 8G€ 96€ 1G€ '86¢ saakoidw3 9|qibiT #
[ ; | _, aoue.insuj yjresH

| ,, A , ”.
628'svy | | 0eS'Ly | €09'0F | L29%Y 888'cy [80v'OF [896'¥F [880'CY |6SZCr (€L9'EYr | 9¥8'SY ()10 01 Yole sJaa) [ejoL §
LOLISS | | 018'8S | €/8°2G | €05'SS €6V'vS | vPE'LS |6€9'GS  |90¥'LS |9€L'0S  [20L'€S | ¥6L°9S uonnqujuo) (Q)/Sy [e10L $
g6l 60'LZZ  |LLGlZ |€€'902 g6l 102 L0Z 61 |161 102 4% junowy uonnquiuoy Bay §

691 €91 yol 91 691 891 €91 294 €9l 651 1094 IO 10 %G Je Bunedionied #

082 m 1992 992 692 082 112 692 59z s9z ¥92 59z syuedied (9)25y #

L€ * |09 |09€ ¥9€ Gle €Le €9¢€ 18G€ 96€e 1G€ 18G€ ~ sodkoidwz 9iqibiT #

| | m , Juswainay
] W B , W syyouag ‘A
1 | |
€€5 0 8 69 LS 0 0§ ve L€ 6§ v €9 8 ~ sluedionied #[ejoL
2! 0 0z 8l vl 0 Gl 4 Gl D €l SL Sl SIUSAT # [eJ0L
: ,_

S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S sjuedioied Apunwiwiod #
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! $3sSE|Q VAHNY #
9l 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 |Z 0 sjuedioied as #
€ 0 0 0 0 0 b 0 ' 0 $3sS€|D VAHINA #
4 1 0 ! 0 [ 0 0 0 0 sjuedidiued NYSOS #
€ ﬁ [1 0 ! 0 } 0 0 0 0 $3sse|D INVSOS #
€S “ 8 4! 4! 0 0 Sl 0 9 0 sjuediped [enu| 1SISY #
S b b } 0 0 ! 0 b 0 Sasse| [eniu] 1SISY #
€Ll _ 13 0z 4 vl 6 L 9L JED Gl sjuedioied Jaysalay VINYS #
0S 9 S S S 'S S 9 2 S sasse|) Jaysalay YINYS #
09 8 S 0 9 9 oL ¥ 8 L sjuediled [eniu] VINYS #
8l € Z [ k4 1z b 4 z ~ sesse|] [eliu] VIS #
09} 9z 8 44 6 e 0l L |6l sjuedionied ¥dO #

alA Bny ne unp ey idy M ey | ged uep 28q | MAON 1 3900 ydeg
LZ0ZAd

poday Ajypuon ¥H




NG

Bergsrt viackd Bet
PRORY

A et 0
B N
L 4 '
R & =
3 :
. . i e o
E - Y ‘g -
h - . ‘..,. O,
g : i
- A i 1] &
e .. i 5 %
. .Q ng g Bl ”w‘
o 2 o BE LG Ah
A.u-. .m 4 - N ¥ LAY
o . RN - g
kil i ) it
et + ot
el gm.r (o . , T,.rvm
64 dnh L Lo ey oy a@nw
. mm» &, s
m.mwxﬁwc? TR T
» — - ]
:,....» P K1 .y 17
3 8 .. o
gr L ar
w ﬁr N e ¥ N
R Thd s g
fsiaca,s s . a0
.wv . -
1ac T - i, "
B - 2 > v
o i f- , & it
e .
: BIT-
- ;m;m | Btesn
LR ¥ COBAL L4 Rk
Jape_ THO.SRE. 1V TRA
B ...._pm.nm .

G
i

kL

LAt

e e A

ags | ol vols [A1a) 8 - w
Nt R : .n.ﬂm.u,mn 2 e} %)
8 i i 5 Acweni G AMAE F
.,.C» B L K h! anet u.l!ﬂﬁ. .ﬂg ?w&b&wﬂ
. R R » ¢ - g T Diegie AR AT
LY ar 3 == 5 E.ﬁ;?ﬂ‘%#ﬂ... AN
N = . ws_j,ci.v umA .pu
LH . » )
,.,. _ " i
. . R ) v
, [ 5 . mﬁé. A AHMY 3
X £ T G atnEs i.%i
i R J , i i iamel #3VNA 8]
R 2 A S Zunpianie™ Y ¥
3¢ Ef At EE o _ . #mevil et
s Sa -3 a8 g pghe®s § il
- - o . . : N
: - , wituneS
it

i HE - 5»%3* ?% r:.

- S 0ol (Y2 4
= wal : sypehd vy ?. i m:,.?.«.v..umﬁ &
i Al = .

IRt N
FIBES  SMARD (RIS of Heh varnc ieloT

sywaiReh s :

o ot g\\.

Ayl s aliiged W
. i | ARV &

o #ar ,
;.m e
B &)
L #L y A
,.wo,n.»p Bl i sy :-L Wi us_.,.,
BPS el sl 1ahsD ye s *
) - - _.S.telu :R«F . \Inv:w. m
£ LI o NG e
€ - i & B At Tt ;
: GEUGE & Amvolyn= rw
e b s S e i

i e

=3 ) isT §
§T T g
T _ﬂliﬁm?.ﬁ
e.m.t.dﬂtb;uﬂ,ﬁg.;n 5wl 4 ]

;.m,m.g &

i ..,.m.(

M_-

g




Lzoz/eLie

€ |0 0 - 0 0 0 0 [} [} I o PaZzi|e}idSOH #]
95 [z z 1 ~ z S gl SI 8 9 € | ~ SINSaY SARSOd UM #
802 9 14 , s s e |69 |s€  |s€ |61 [ peisai/ainsodx3 ywm saakojdurd #
_ﬂ | \w:_xow._._. dIAOD 'IA
I _ WOJ WA
Z [ 9 1 2 | b T |V | sso7dos puj Buipasox3 swie) #
7 A —— S/ N SR —— 000038 < eio e 5
, | I ]
alA Bny ne unp Kew | idy | tep qo4 uep 29Qq AON | 3P0 ydeg |
L20ZAd
uoday Ajypuo ¥H




Enang : . Ris #

faie pud el T L gnm. A SE "G ,.,.2_. .u_.u  wn¥ s el | “

o

ORI NN AURLE S £ & . 1% ..Sm.m%é:.w

, S oy . ‘1 E 4 ot 1 U gand qoie bl galsnond iz J
. 1 I.ﬁl o ~ B . R ._ s - - — |\.—
. O peikamy aVOg !
&L It b Dt ] b 2eapeiga 3 B
, i hes £ el &x i:3 L2 B _ ST SN0 ft %
4 LRGN oy i 2, L L ] . e AL

oA
| i
w5

PR
b
LS

L1 e i BE

o A e i i Ay e iy
]
7
i

~%




